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Incident Report Additional Name List
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OCA
2022-05131Olympia Police Department

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Date / Time Reported

Thu 08/11/2022 00:00
OffenseVictim

SEX OFFENSE/FONDLING,INDECENT

REPORTING OFFICER NARRATIVE

On 08/11/2022, I was contacted by Detective Sgt. Weinnig regarding a sex offense that occurred at Capital High
School located at 2707 Conger Ave NW and Jefferson Middle School located at 2200 Conger Ave NW, both located
in Olympia. 

I contacted the reporting party Steve Barcliff at approximately 1530 hours via phone. Steve advised he was contacted
by a friend`s daughter Anna E. Dragt DOB 11/05/2003. She disclosed a friend was being touched sexually by a
teacher named Jonathan Moore. The touching started at Jefferson Middle School when the victim was a student there.
Once he proceeded to the high school, Mr. Moore followed him by taking a job at the high school. Steve advised he
was told the victim was very scared to come forward and was fearful of his parents finding out his disclosures. 

At this time, the victim has not come forward or made any statements to law enforcement. 

Due to Mr. Moore being a teacher at Capital High School, I contacted administration staff and met with Principal
Lillian Hunter, Assistant Principal Ja`Wanne Brown, and other respective staff at approximately 1000 hours on
08/12/2022 to notify them of the allegations that were made against Mr. Moore. 

The case was assigned to me for additional follow-up and is currently an on-going investigation. Additional
supplemental report(s) to follow. 

I certify (declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and
correct.  I am entering my authorized user ID and password to authenticate it.

MCKOON, BROOKLYNReporting Officer: Page 4Printed By: IVERSONA, 5268       02/27/2023 15:51
R_CS3NC
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Incident Report Suspect List
Olympia Police Department

Name (Last, First, Middle)

Sex

Home Address

RaceDOB

MOORE, JONATHAN JOSEPH 5220 MT GREEN LN SE  
LACEY, WA 98503
360-970-1431

Age

Business Address

Scars, Marks, Tattoos, or other distinguishing features

Also Known As

Weapon, Type Dir of Travel
Mode of Travel

Veh Yr / Make / Model Style Color Lic Plate / State VIN

03/24/1989 33 U M

CAPITAL HIGH SCHOOL

Physical CharNotes

Feature Make Model Color Caliber

1

Drs

Reported Suspect Detail SexRace Height WeightSuspect Age

Hgt Wgt

SSN

Hair Eye Driver's License / StateEth

U
Skin

Eth
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CASE SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Olympia Police Department

THE INFORMATION BELOW IS CONFIDENTIAL - FOR USE BY AUTHORIZED PERSONNEL ONLY

Case Status: REFERRED TO… Case Mng Status: REFERRED TO PROSECUTOR

Printed: 02/27/2023  15:51

Offense: SEX OFFENSE/FONDLING,INDECENT LIBERTIES,CHILD MOLESTING

Occurred: 08/11/2022

Reference:Contact: Probable Cause Supplement

Date / Time:MCKOON, BROOKLYN      (4187)Investigator: 02/23/2023 11:26:46, Thursday

Supervisor Review Date / Time:WEINNIG, ALBERT      (3626)Supervisor: 02/23/2023 13:22:32, Thursday

****************************PROBABLE CAUSE STATEMENT**********************

The intent of this document is to establish probable cause.  Additional details, involved parties and property will be
added in a supplemental report.

On 08/11/22, I was contacted by Detective Sgt. Weinnig regarding a potential sex offense that occurred at Capital High
School, located at 2707 Conger Ave NW, and Jefferson Middle School, located at 2200 Conger Ave NW in Olympia.  

I contacted the reporting party Steve Barcliff at approximately 1530 hours via phone. Steve advised he was approached
by a friend`s daughter Anna E. Dragt DOB 11/05/2003. She disclosed a friend by an unknown name was being touched
sexually by a teacher named Jonathan Moore (later identified as Jonathan J. Moore DOB 03/24/1989). The touching
started at Jefferson Middle School when the victim was a student. Once he proceeded to Capital High School, Moore
followed him by taking a job there. Steve advised he was told the victim was scared to come forward and feared his
parents finding out about his disclosures. Due to Steve having no contact information for the victim, I gave him my
information to give Anna to contact me for an interview. 

At approximately 1751 hours, I received a phone call from Anna Dragt, who agreed to meet with me the following day
to conduct a telephonically recorded interview at 1130 hours. I later placed Anna`s statement into digital evidence
attached to this case. The following is a summary of the information Anna provided within her statement: 

Approximately two weeks ago, she was working with her co-worker  DOB 04/13/2005 " ."
 started talking about when he went to Jefferson Middle School.   described a relationship he developed

with his digital media teacher by the name of Jonathan Moore.  told her he and Moore would spend time together
before and after school. When  proceeded on from Jefferson Middle School to Capital High School, Moore
followed and began teaching at Capital. 

 told Anna he and Moore would communicate via text and email, but it is unknown exactly when the
communication began. Once the pandemic started in 2020,  and Moore began arranging to meet each other at the
bleachers located at Jefferson Middle School. Anna believed they met "very often" at least several times a week. 

 disclosed his relationship with Moore became sexual but did not provide details regarding what a sexual
relationship meant to him.  told her Moore demanded he call him his "boyfriend" and that he needed to say, "I
love you."   did not consider Moore his boyfriend. Anna advised that Moore made  feel like he had to do
all the things they did because  is a "loner" and Moore had become a significant part of his life. 

Anna advised that  is currently 17, but it is highly possible he was 15 when he started to meet Moore at 
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the bleachers because it has been a couple of years.  disclosed to Anna that he and Moore "broke up"
approximately 3 months ago for an unknown reason. 

After my interview with Anna, I provided her with my contact information to provide to , as he was fearful of
coming forward and did not want me to contact him.  I expressed I would be available whenever he felt comfortable and
encouraged Anna to continue being a support system for him. 

On 08/12/22, I contacted the administration staff at Capital High School to inform them of the allegations being brought
forward against Jonathan Moore due to him being a current teacher at their facility. I met with Principal Lillian Hunter,
Assistant Principal Ja`Wanne Brown, and other staff at approximately 1000 hours the same day. I was notified Jonathan
Moore was currently on administrative leave due to previous professional misconduct allegations with students. Capital
High School informed me they would cooperate with law enforcement investigation in any way they could. 

I was provided with some of Jonathan Moore`s information by Capital High School. The information revealed that
Jonathan`s full name was Jonathan Joseph Moore, with a listed address of 5220 Mt. Green Ln SE in Lacey, WA 98503.
A search through police databases confirmed this information for Jonathan Moore to include his date of birth as
03/24/1989. Additionally, surveillance was conducted at the above-listed address on 09/20/2022. The residence is
located within the Mountain Greens MH Estates Mobile Home Park in Lacey, WA. Parked in the driveway was a 2014
Chevrolet Malibu sedan bearing WA LIC BAW0858. The listed registered owner was Jonathan J. Moore. Further
surveillance was conducted the morning of 02/15/2023, where Jonathan`s vehicle bearing WA LIC BAW0858 was
again in the driveway of the residence. Video was taken on both days, capturing the residence and his vehicle. The
videos were later uploaded into Axon. 

 Interview: 
On 08/17/2022,  came forward and agreed to complete an audio and visually recorded interview at the Olympia
Police Department. `s interview lasted approximately 3 hours and 8 minutes. The following is a summary of

`s statement: 

I asked  what we were here to talk about today.  responded that it was weird to say, but "abuse." 
described the abuse as largely emotional and sexual abuse that started lightly in the 6th grade and "blew up" once he
was in high school.  provided the following events as chronologically as he could recall. 

6th grade (Jefferson Middle School): 

 described himself as a "wreck" and stated he did not shower or care for himself. He was put into a program
called "Mind Builders" for advanced reading.  advised Jonathan Moore was the new teacher for Mind Builders
that year. This was how he and Moore first met.  advised that he liked Moore at first, and he 
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wanted to take more of Moore`s classes the following year.  explained an incident where he wrote Moore a letter
about how much his classes meant to him, and Moore hung up the letter.  advised that this was a turning point in
his relationship with Moore. 

7th Grade (Jefferson Middle School): 

 advised that he signed up for Reach and Visual Communications classes with Moore. He enjoyed Visual
Communications, which created an environment for him to be around Moore.  advised Moore took the time to
get to know him and put him into positions he was good at. He described Moore as someone who did not immediately
"discard him."  advised that it slowly started happening along with other students, where they would stay after
school with Moore until approximately 1630-1700 hours.  advised they usually stayed to film or discuss
classroom plans. Toward the end of 7th grade,  was given more opportunities and elected more responsibility
within the Visual Communication program. 

8th Grade (Jefferson Middle School): 

During 8th Grade,  advised they made a sitcom called "The Studio" in Visual Communications. This became the
drive for people to stay late after school.  became involved with The Studio, which was a big turning point in his
and Moore`s relationship. As summer was approaching, students, along with Moore, began staying as late as 2100-2200
hours filming.  explained he was not forced to stay after school; he wanted to and would choose to stay. This
developed into  staying after school to converse with Moore because he enjoyed talking to him. This occurred
often and would result in him and Moore staying alone between 2-3 1/2 hours. I asked  what would happen
during this time.  advised that he and Moore would talk about stuff such as philosophy. Moore would order food
for him, and Moore became his friend. I asked  in a school week how many days he would stay after school with
Moore. He advised 2 or 3 times a week minimum.  advised that he and Moore would communicate via email
during this time, but nothing was "out of line." 

I asked  if, while he was in 6th-8th grade if anything ever became physical between him and Moore, 
stated, "No." and stated during this time, it was 3 years of a "grooming" phase.  described Moore almost as a
"parent" or like his "dad."  described his own behavior during this time as distanced from everyone; he stopped
playing Xbox and interacting with his friends.   described himself as becoming reliant on Moore. 

Summer before 9th Grade:
 
During the summer,  and fellow students would go to Moore`s classroom at Jefferson Middle school. During this
time, they developed a plan that , along with other students involved, would return to Jefferson while they were
at Capital High School and would teach students how to make "The Studio" to continue the production. 
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Capital High School: 

Freshman/Sophomore Year (14-15 Years Old): 
 stated that at least a couple of times a week, he would walk to Jefferson after school to talk to Moore while he

was a student at Capital High School. On March 13th of 9th Grade,  was filming "The Studio" with Moore at
Jefferson. Filming was not completed before school was shut down due to Covid-19.  explained he and Moore
had become closer at this time, and it had become clear they were not just staying in contact for filming purposes.

 stated he and Moore would stay in contact via email and Skype. 

Skype calls between him and Moore began with other students present. This progressed to him and Moore getting on
Skype early to talk without anyone else on the call or staying on late to continue talking.  advised that he also
began to meet Moore at Decatur Woods Park and the bleachers at Jefferson Middle School. This, too, started with other
students present but progressed to being just him and Moore. Almost daily, including weekends, he would go to
Jefferson Middle School bleachers to meet Moore to talk.  explained that he and Moore also started using Gmail
to communicate. They would talk late into the night, having hundreds of emails between each other. Moore would
become "very upset" if he did not respond quickly. This then progressed to them using Google Hangouts/Chats to
communicate because it was just like texting. 

 advised that every night at 2230 hours, Moore would call him, and they would talk until approximately 0100
hours on the phone. He had to hide this from his parents and lie about whom he was talking to. During this time, 
advised that he gained 50 or 60 lbs. I asked  why this happened. He explained that all he would do is sit on his
bed and talk to Moore, and he was sad.  explained that his grades were failing, but Moore started to do his
homework.  advised that he still does not know algebra or geometry because of this. 

 advised that his "relationship" started with Moore when he was approximately 14 or 15 years old. 
defined "relationship" to mean Moore would want him to call him his "boyfriend." Moore told  they were going
to spend their whole lives together,  was going to find a surrogate for their children while in the running start
program at South Puget Sound Community College, and they were going to name their children "Maryweather" and
"Elliot." 

Moore formulated a plan for after high school when  was in college for a year or two. He would have a project
and an extra room at his apartment.  would stay in the room while they worked on the project.  Once  was
an adult, it would seem natural that they were in a relationship.  explained there were several documents and
notes made about his and Moore`s planned future, ideas on how to raise their kids, or what their life together would
look like. These ideas of their life were captured in Google Docs that Moore has since renamed/and or deleted. I asked

 why Moore would do this. He explained that whenever there was a fight between them, Moore would take these
documents from him. 
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During this time, especially once he and Moore entered a "relationship," he would go to Jefferson Middle School to
visit Moore and would sleep on the ground after school. Moore would sometimes take a nap next to him. I asked

 to explain how their bodies were when Moore would lie down to take a nap next to him.  stated, "Like
spooning." I asked  if Moore`s body would do anything during this time.  stated not really; unless it were
something sexual, there would be humping.  explained, humping to be thrusting with him, laying down on his
side facing away from Moore. Moore would be lying down on his side facing toward him, thrusting his pelvis into his
"ass" or "thigh."  said he could feel Moore had an erection while he was humping him. This happened
approximately once or twice. 

 advised that the topic of sex came up between him and Moore when he was around 14 or 15 years old. This
would happen by Moore turning the conversation sexual and talking about what turned him on, such as the type of
pornography he enjoyed.   explained Moore liked "twinks" with very little hair and flaccid penises. Moore would
talk about how he wanted to be submissive and wanted  to control him and punch him. I asked  if Moore
ever had him watch pornography with him, and he stated no.   explained that Moore wanted sex but was willing
to wait.  advised once Moore came to Capital High School during his junior year (16 to 17 years old), the sexual
acts began. I asked  how he and Moore would communicate about sex.  advised sometimes they would
call, sometimes over skype, but never over text or email. Some of the sexual conversations may have occurred over
"Google Chats" because this was a primary medium of communication between them. 

JUNIOR YEAR (16-17 years old): 

 stated he would come to school between 0700- 0800 hours every day to see Moore and stay after school until
2130-2200 hours. It was not uncommon for him to spend anywhere from 10-14 hours at the school with Moore daily. 

Approximately two months into the school year, the sexual acts began. These would occur in the interior newsroom at
the school. Inside the interior newsroom, there was a green room with large black curtains. He and Moore would go into
this room after everyone left school around 2100 and 2200 hours. This occurred at least two or three times a week,
sometimes daily.   explained he was paranoid about the janitors because they would come into the other room to
the extent that he would wear black shoes to blend into the curtain. 

Moore would pressure him to go behind the curtain, where he would "fondle" Moore. I asked  what fondling
meant to him.  stated rubbing Moore`s testicles, kissing his neck, touching the back or side of Moore`s body,
sometimes his "ass," and he would "masturbate" Moore over his clothes, sometimes under.  described that he
would take his hand over Moore`s penis, which was usually erect or halfway erect. He would stroke Moore`s penis, and
Moore would have many pre-ejaculates. He would try to avoid touching the head of Moore`s penis, 
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although sometimes Moore would ask him to.  advised that he would try to stick to the shaft or lower shaft of
Moore`s penis while masturbating but would stop before Moore ejaculated.  advised that the "thrusting" also
happened with Moore by getting into "sex positions," and they would "act" them out with their clothes on. 

 explained that Moore only touched him once on his genital area with his hands. I asked  to tell me
everything that happened when Moore touched his genital area.  stated he and Moore were again in the back
room at the school.  said he was insecure about his penis not being hard because he did not want Moore to be
upset. 

In this incident,  explained that Moore`s hand was "really cold."  was standing with his pants down, and
Moore reached into his underwear. Moore touched and stroked his penis with his barehand and fingers. Moore was also
rubbing his foreskin and making comments about it. This lasted approximately a minute until he told Moore, "No."
Moore started trying to go faster to encourage him not to be done.  

 stated that his sexual interactions with Moore were not consensual. The only time he would indicate he wanted
this with Moore was after he already refused it twenty times and decided this was going to be his life.  advised
that he verbalized several times to Moore consistently that he did not want to do these things with him. 

 advised that he got away from Moore halfway through December 2021, and the physical contact ended. 
advised the last time he talked to Moore was approximately four months before reporting the incident on 08/17/22. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

 explained he would mentally stay strong from Moore and go weeks without talking to him.  During these
periods,  stated he was sad and would sometimes go back to the friendships Moore made him break away from.
He would have sporadic contact with Moore and explained a time he and Moore got into a fight because he disclosed he
went back to talking to some of his friends. 

One night, it was approximately 0100 hours, and Moore threatened him over the phone that he would slit his wrist if he
did not leave his friends or if he did not want to have sex with him. Moore showed him a knife he had in the room with
him, and  told Moore he wanted his friends and did not want to be with him. Moore slit his wrist, and 
could hear it over the phone.  explained that he started begging Moore to call back after disconnecting to show
him proof. Moore called him on Skype and showed  his wrist, which was actively bleeding, with a towel. Moore
went to the hospital and told  he gave them the excuse that he was opening a box with a box cutter and cut
himself. Moore told him he did it for attention so  would not leave. 
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Communication Platforms: 

 advised that he and Moore would communicate on a variety of platforms such as Google Hangouts, Google
Chat, multiple Gmail accounts, Google Docs, Google Drive, Skype, and phone calls/text messages made from `s
cellphone (360-463-1661) and Moore`s cellphone (360-970-1431), and Discord via Oscar Pecan`s account
"PelicanPecan."  provided me with a list of usernames/account information/emails that he could recall using with
Moore. He provided the following email addresses:  with an associated name of "Samuel G." on
the account, Jomoore@osd.wednet.edu, , . Additionally,
he advised Jonathan Moore`s Skype username was "Home Access." 

 advised Moore forced him to provide the login information for his accounts so he, too, had access to them.
Moore would communicate with him via these accounts to make it appear that he was talking to himself. 
provided the example that Moore had used his student email  and would send emails
back to the same address to make it appear as though the communication was one-sided; however, Moore was writing to
him in a non-obvious way.  

Before meeting with law enforcement,  advised that he attempted to go through his email accounts to locate the
communication between him and Moore.  advised that it appears that recently Moore went into the accounts and
deleted the communications and or documents they shared.

To allow OPD to retrieve digital evidence within his cellphone,  completed an Olympia Police Department
Voluntary Permission to Search form to allow an OPD Digital Forensic Examiner to create a digital image of his device.
Detective Digital Forensic Examiner Marcuson downloaded the device. Detective Digital Forensic Examiner Malone
assisted with the search and extraction of evidence from the device. 

 CELLPHONE: 

A search of `s cellphone revealed five voicemails with saved audio from the phone number 1360-970-1431
belonging to Jonathan Moore on the following dates and times. The voicemails were later extracted as evidence and
booked into OPD evidence: 
09/24/2021 3:17:17 PM with a duration of 00:00:59 
11/23/2021 5:34:31 AM with a duration of 00:00:53
12/21/2021 12:51:22 AM with a duration of 00:02:39
12/21/2021 12:53:49 AM with a duration of 00:00:18
01/12/2022 8:17:21 AM with a duration of 00:01:19 
There were several email threads extracted that occurred between the email  
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and jomoore@osd.wednet.edu all of the emails extracted appeared to be related to Koug TV, school topics, or
professional development and did not appear to be criminal in nature. 

CAPITAL HIGH SCHOOL: 

I was contacted by Scott Neiman Director of Human Resources with Olympia School District, on 09/21/2022; I was
informed Jonathan J. Moore had been terminated as an employee of Capital High School because of professional
misconduct with students. These allegations of professional misconduct were investigated by a private investigator and
were handled internally, which resulted in Jonathan Moore being on administrative leave for a significant amount of
time.  was interviewed because of this investigation previously by the private investigator, along with
multiple other students. I was informed that the school would not be provided these internal investigation records based
on advice from legal counsel. (These were later obtained via search warrant). 

I was informed that after Jonathan Moore`s termination, staff of the Olympia School District cleaned out the classroom
Moore operated out of. Several "security" style cameras were discovered in the classroom and the back green room
(where the sexual acts with  occurred) from the brand "Q-See." These cameras were installed prior to
Moore taking over the classroom; however, the school advised they believed the camera`s to be inoperable. The
cameras were removed and secured at the Olympia School District Office located at 111 Bethel ST NE, Olympia, WA
98506, before law enforcement was made aware of them, which did not now allow for photographs to be taken and the
cameras to be collect in their original condition. Additionally, several USB drives were located along with the cameras
and secured in Capital High School Principal Lil Hunter`s office.

I later responded to the school and met with Daniel Grimm, DOB 07/02/1959, who completed an audio and visually
recorded walk-through of the classroom with me, showing where all the cameras were located. While conducting the
walkthrough, an additional camera was found in the green room that was not removed. I captured this camera on video
along with additional photographs. While meeting with Daniel Grimm, he informed me of a time he, along with the
school Principal, were conducting walkthroughs of the school during a school dance. They found the light on in
Moore`s classroom, where Moore was found alone with a student Oscar Pecan around 2200-2300 hours in the back
editing room. When confronted, Moore told Grimm they were being recorded in the room.  This comment led Grimm to
believe the cameras were operable. This information was also confirmed in an internal investigation where Daniel
Grimm spoke of the same circumstances. Jonathan Moore was interviewed about this, and stated Oscar came into his
classroom because he did not want to go to the dance and asked if he could work. 

On 09/26/2022, I was contacted again by Scott Neiman and informed of a hidden USB drive that was found taped
underneath Jonathan Moore`s classroom desk. The USB drive was located after the desk was being removed from the
classroom for cleaning. This USB drive was placed with the others again secured in the principal`s office pending the
application of a search warrant. 
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On 09/29/2022, I applied for and was granted a search warrant by Honorable Superior Court Judge Zipp to search for
and seize evidence from Capital High School, located at 2707 Conger Ave NW and Olympia School District office,
located at 111 Bethel St NE. I provided the warrant from Capital High School and Olympia School District to the OPD
Records department to be filed on 09/29/2022. 

CAPITAL HIGH SCHOOL SEARCH WARRANT: 

Detective Seig and I responded to Capital High School on 09/29/2022 for service of the search warrant. At
approximately 1244 hours, the warrant was served and recorded via axon video recording in Principal Lil Hunter`s
Office at the school. Collected were 22 various USB/ SD Drives locked in the cabinet in Lil Hunter`s Office and
contained in a snowman box. Additionally, in the box was the green USB drive previously taped underneath Jonathan
Moore`s classroom desk. 

The USB drives and SD Cards were collected and believed to be associated with the Q-See camera system and/or
contain evidence of the sexual acts that occurred between Jonathan Moore and , he alone in the room
with Charles, or any other video of evidentiary value as it related to Jonathan Moore`s relationship with other students
at Capital High School. I photographed the storage devices and later uploaded the video and photographs into Axon
Digital Evidence. These devices were later provided to Digital Forensic Examiner Detective Malone for processing. A
search of the USB/SD Cards revealed no items of evidentiary value, and they were later booked into OPD Evidence. 
A copy of the warrant and return of service was provided to Principal Lil Hunter. 

OLYMPIA SCHOOL DISTRICT OFFICE SEARCH WARRANT: 

Detective Seig and I responded to 111 Bethel St NE (Olympia School District Office) for the service of the search
warrant. At approximately 1404 hours, the warrant was served and recorded via Axon video. Collected was a "Q-See"
DVR system with a keyboard and mouse, which was contained in a Home Depot Box. Additionally, I was provided
Jonathan J. Moore`s personnel records regarding his internal investigations/disciplinary records by Starla Hoff Director
of Human Resources. 

A copy of the warrant and return of service was provided to Starla Hoff. The evidence was taken back to the Olympia
Police Department. I placed the Q-See Camera System, keyboard, and mouse into temporary evidence locker #2. It was
discovered a higher level of digital forensic expertise would be needed to search such items for evidence. Due to this, a
search could not be conducted within 10 days of the original warrant. I applied for and was granted an additional
warrant for a search to be conducted by a Digital Forensic Examiner on 2/15/2023 by Honorable Judge Thomas. The
warrant was provided to DFE Detective Malone on 02/15/2023. I also provided the warrant to OPD Records to be filed.  
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OSD INTERNAL INVESTIGATION DOCUMENTS: 
I was provided the documentation from the internal investigation conducted by Private Investigator David Helvey from
Clear Risk Solutions. The document I was provided is 51 pages. There were ten allegations that were brought forward: 
Allegation 1: Mr. Moore yelled, used profanity, threatened, was disrespectful, and inappropriate when communicating
to students. 
Allegation 2: Mr. Moore gave preferential treatment to students who are involved with Koug TV and he relies on these
students to teach/lead the class.
Allegation 3: Mr. Moore threw objects and tore things off the wall in his classroom when students were present. 
Allegation 4: Mr. Moore involved himself in students` personal decisions and relationships and fired or threatened to
fire students from Koug TV because of their relationships with other students or their personal choices and decisions. 
Allegation 5: Mr. Moore told students to shut up and threatened to hit students with his cane if they used profanity
during a talent show. 
Allegation 6: Mr. Moore chaperoned students at the bowling alley for Oscar Pecan`s birthday party and accompanied
students to a store. 
Allegation 7: Mr. Moore`s students stayed after school until late in the evening working on Koug TV projects. 
Allegation 8: Mr. Moore talked to students about this investigation prior to the students being interviewed. 
Allegation 9: Mr. Moore allowed Sawyer Conklin and Carlie Cockrell to post a question on Koug TV`s Instagram page
asking students what their feelings were about the new Capital High Schol Principal, Lil Hunter, and some of the
responses were made public on Koug TV`s Instagram page. Mr. Moore then created an approximately hour-long video
of himself, Sawyer, and Carli during which Mr. Moore read some of the responses students made to the question. Mr.
Moore then emailed a link to this video to district staff. 
Allegation 10: Mr. Moore told Lincoln Anderson the world would be a better place without him (Lincoln) during class
on June 1, 2022. 

Several witnesses were interviewed because of this investigation. In summary, students talked about the inappropriate
way Moore intervened in their relationships by telling them who they could and could not be around. Moore would
make sexually related comments, such as calling Sawyer Conklin a "bottom" and Oscar Pecan a "top," referring to
sexual positions. It was disclosed that Moore started to behave differently after  left his program. It was
stated that Moore and  were close, spending time together outside of school, and that their relationship was more
than a teacher/student relationship. Another student spoke of Moore firing  from Koug TV and spent the next
couple of months ranting about . Moore told students they could have no contact with ; if they did, he
(Moore) would fire them from Koug Tv. 

`s girlfriend, Calla Lamenzo-Steine, disclosed that Moore tried to convince students she was a bad person. This
started after she began dating  in December,  left Koug TV, and there was a fallout between 
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 and Moore. Moore talked to her and  separately and tried to convince her she was ruining `s life
by dating him. This conversation lasted for two hours. Moore told her she and  needed to break up and had a
similar conversation with  telling him he also needed to end his relationship with Calla and that  would
ruin her. 

GOOGLE SEARCH WARRANT: 
Based upon the information provided by  regarding the extensive contact he had with Jonathan Moore via his
Google accounts  and  I believed the above-listed Gmail accounts
contained evidence. 
I applied for and was granted a search warrant for the above-listed accounts on 09/29/2022 by Honorable Superior
Court Judge Zipp. I served the warrant electronically to Google on 10/06/2022. I received an electronic return of the
requested data pursuant to the search warrant from Google on 10/24/2022. On 11/30/2022, I noted that I had not
submitted a return of service for the warrant. On 11/30/2022, I provided a return of service to OPD records to be filed
and a copy of the return of service to Google via the law enforcement portal. I later placed the return from Google into
OPD Evidence. 

 INTERVIEW #2: 
On 11/17/2022, I met with  at the Olympia Police Department at approximately 1200 hours to conduct a
follow-up interview. The purpose of the interview was to review newly discovered evidence as it pertained to the
warrant return from Google and the warrant service to Capital High School and the Olympia School District. The
following is a summary of my interview with : 

From my search of the Google search warrant return, several items were discovered, including a photo of Jonathan
Moore, word documents, a PDF, audio files, and video files. I reviewed these files with  on my
department-issued laptop. I later placed a copy of the items shown to  onto a USB drive that was later booked
into OPD Evidence. 

The first item I presented to  was a photograph of a male subject. The male presented as a white male with dark
hair, wearing a green Peter Pan shirt, and holding a plate of food.  recognized the photograph to be of Jonathan
Moore. I asked  what the context of the photo was. He could not remember, but Moore would send him
photographs of himself. I asked  if he was in a relationship with Moore when the photograph was taken. 
confirmed he and Moore were, in fact, in a relationship at that time. 

I presented a text message string of screenshots that occurred with a contact Sawyer Real (aka Sawyer Conklin). The
conversation was regarding Moore riding "Ivy`s" (later determined to be Ivy A. Davis) bike and a video posted on
Snapchat. The video was taken at Capital. High School in the back parking lot.  advised Moore that he had him
text Sawyer to handle the situation. Moore wanted the video removed because another student saw the video and
thought it was strange.  advised that he was not present when Moore rode the bike. I asked 
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 why Moore was concerned about a video of himself on social media.  advised Moore to realize a video
would be a problem later if he were going to be reported to the police or that people may think he was strange. 
advised that Moore was aware that the things he was doing were questionable and illegal. Still, he tried to be safe with
the things he was doing that allowed for "plausible deniability." 

I advised  that several audio files were located. I played the first audio recording and immediately observed a
change in `s body language, and he seemed uncomfortable.  said he did not want to hear the recording
and confirmed that the voices in the audio files I played were Moore and himself.  advised that the songs in the
audio recordings were songs he and Moore wrote together.  suggested that almost all the recordings were taken
when they would talk in the middle of the night. 

I asked  if he thought it was appropriate for a teacher to be making these types of recordings with a teacher.
 advised that this was something he approached first with Moore.  reported that because Moore made him

leave his friends, he no longer had anyone to write songs with other than Moore.  advised that it is hard for him
to say at what point things became inappropriate.  confirmed that most songs were written when he and Moore
were in a relationship. 

I presented  with the billing information that was in his Google accounts. There were two cards on the account,
one listed under Jonathan Moore with a Visa card ending in 1801.  advised that he recognized the number Visa
number ending in 1801.  said Moore would give him his card information to purchase food or place orders from
his phone.  could not recall why the card would be linked to his account. 

I showed  a Customer Profile for his Google account  that had a billing address for
Jonathan Moore in Lacey, WA, with the same Visa ending in 1801. This information was added on January 23rd, 2022.

 advised that this must have occurred after Moore took his email account from him.  that Moore or
possibly Oscar Pecan would have purchased something with the account.  advised that he no longer has access to
this email because Moore changed the password. 

I presented Subscriber information that Google provided with the name of "Samuel G."  advised that this was the
name Moore renamed the account. Moore did this because he did not like the name displayed on Google Hangouts
when he and  would talk. This was because it was "incriminating" if `s parents were to open his phone. I
asked  if Moore ever stated it would be too incriminating to have his name.  said, "Yeah." 

I presented to  a word document titled " _s Notes," totaling 46 pages.  advised that this document
was originally in a Google Doc, but Moore would commonly hold it "over his head" and delete it. Moore gave these
documents back to , but when he gave them back, they were in a Word document.  advised many things
on the document he has added recently; however, there is much stuff from Moore and him 
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writing back and forth.  went through the document and advised that Moore had deleted many of its contents.
 mentioned references to "Maryweather" and "Elliot," which were the names of their children being deleted from

the document. 

I showed  a PDF titled "Names."  advised that this was a list of names he and Moore thought would be
good names for their children. The names "Maryweather" and "Elliot" were present on the list. I then shared a
thumbnail photo titled "Parenting Guide."  stated, "Yeah, I made this with him."  explained his intent in
creating the document as if he was going to be stuck with Moore the rest of his life, with his kids in a bad marriage; he
would prefer his kids have the best time they could.  advised that he sat down and talked about it with Moore
about how they would parent their children. 

 advised that he had gotten back in contact with Oscar and others from Koug Tv.  advised Moore had
started the same actions/behaviors with Sawyer Conklin, but he stopped and moved on to Oscar Pecan. 

 advised that it was weird hearing Oscar talk about what happened with Moore because almost everything
happened to him.  provided the example that Moore was forcing Oscar to always have his phone, always text
him where he was, call each other, and "grooming" Oscar.  advised that once Moore was no longer at the school
because of administrative leave, Oscar "ghosted" Moore, and they are no longer in contact. I asked  if Oscar ever
disclosed any physical contact that occurred between him (Oscar) and Moore.  advised that he did not.  

I asked  if he ever knew about Moore getting caught in the classroom alone with Oscar Pecan during a school
dance.  did not.  did bring up Ivy Davis. He stated the reason Ivy was no longer a part of Koug Tv was
that she was trying to hook up Sawyer Conklin and Oscar Pecan with her friends. Moore did not like this and did not
want them (Oscar and Sawyer) to date. I asked  if Moore was only controlling with male students. 
advised mostly because there were not many female students in his "circle." I asked  if he believed this to be
intentional. He stated," Yeah." In many ways, Moore was "sexist." But Moore would be controlling with Ivy Davis and
Carli Cockrell. 

I asked  if he could remember Moore`s classroom, and he said he could. I asked  if he remembered seeing
cameras in Moore`s classroom.  advised that he did, and there were "tons" of cameras which is why they went
into the green room where the sex acts occurred.  did not believe there was a camera in the green room. 
advised that he believed where they were was out of sight from the cameras, but he is certain the cameras picked
something up.  advised that Moore would turn the cameras so they would not face into the green room or
wherever things were "happening." I asked  why he thought Moore did this.  advised because Moore did
not want to get caught. I asked  if Moore ever said this to him. He advised yes, and everyone knew the blind
spots of the cameras because Moore would talk about it. I asked  if the camera`s worked, and he stated they did.
I asked  how he knew this. He advised that you could go into the back room and turn on the monitor to see the
cameras.  advised Mr. Laduke put up the cameras for theft reasons. I 
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asked  if Moore had access to the cameras.  advised that he did because he would talk about it. 

 drew a picture of the layout of Moore`s classroom, where he remembered the cameras being located, and where
the sexual acts occurred between him and Moore.  signed and dated this drawing.  I later booked this drawing
into OPD Evidence. 

Probable cause existed to arrest Jonathan Moore for RCW 9A. 44.089 Child Molestation in the Third Degree for having
sexual contact with  when he was under the age of 16, by thrusting his pelvic area with an erect penis into

 buttock, thigh region while they were "spooning", RCW 9.68A. 090 Communication with a Minor for Immoral
Purposes based upon Moore having sexual conversations that began with  at the age of approximately 14 or 15
years old with the intent to develop a sexual relationship with  in the future, and for RCW 9A.44.096 Sexual
Misconduct with a Minor in the Second Degree based upon Moore causing  who was under the age of eighteen
to have sexual contact with him, while abusing his supervisory position as a teacher at Capital High School to engage in
sexual contact with  while on school grounds.  

On 02/21/2023, I applied for and was granted a warrant by Honorable Superior Court Judge Amamilo for Jonathan
Moore`s residence at 5220 Mt. Green Ln SE, Lacey, WA 98503, to include any outbuildings(s) or attached structures,
Jonathan`s 2014 Chevrolet Malibu bearing WA LIC BAW0858, any and all cellphones(s) and digital devices, the
service provider records for T-Mobile, and to arrest Jonathan J. Moore. 

On 02/23/2023, OPD Detectives, with the assistance of Officer Theis, responded to 5220 Mt. Green Ln SE for the
search warrant service. While sitting outside Jonathan`s residence, I observed a male subject matching the physical
description of Jonathan J. Moore exit the residence and open the driver`s door to the Chevrolet Malibu bearing WA LIC
BAW0858 (Jonathan`s vehicle) that was sitting in the driveway. Detective Hutnik and I contacted Jonathan at his
vehicle at approximately 0802 hours. My department issued body camera was activated, capturing the contact with
Jonathan and the warrant service. Please see the video for additional details. I informed Jonathan that he was under
arrest. I then placed Jonathan into properly gauged double locked wrist restraints. A search was conducted search
incident to arrest. Officer Theis located Jonathan`s cellphone in his front right pocket. The cellphone was seized as
evidence. No further items of evidentiary value were located on his person. Jonathan was placed into the back of Officer
Theis`s patrol vehicle, where I advised him of his Miranda Warnings from my department issued card at approximately
0804 hours. Jonathan invoked his rights and did not wish to continue speaking with me. Jonathan was transported to
Thurston County Jail by Officer Theis, where he was booked on the above listed charges. 
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I certify (declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is true and
correct (RCW 9A.72.085).  I am entering my authorized user ID and password to authenticate it.
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5220 Mt Green Ln Se, , Lacey, WA 98503 3609701431

   -   -CAPITAL HIGH SCHOOL

202205131

 '

Child Molestation In The Third Degree

Sexual Misconduct With A Minor In The Second
Degree

Communication With Minor For Immoral Purposes

5220 MT GREEN LN SE, LACEY

1

UNARMED

11D 9A.44.096

1 11D 9A.44.089

1 90Z 9.68A.090

ON-VIEW (PC/BOOKED)

Misd

Fel

Fel

THURSTON COUNTY JAI02/23/2023 00:00:00

MCKOON, BROOKLYN      (4187)

1 = None   2 = Burned   3 = Counterfeit / Forged   4 = Damaged   5 = Recovered   6 = Seized   7 = Stolen   8 = Unknown/Lost

MCKOON, BROOKLYN      (4187)

Printed By: IVERSONA, 5268

See general report.

I certify (declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the
foregoing is true and correct.  I am entering my authorized user ID and password to authenticate
it.
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2022- 0694-34 
SRW 2 
Search Warrant 
13194738 

1111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

STATE OF WASHINGTON ) 
) 

COUNTY OF THURSTON ) 

022 ()f9 4 
TO ANY PEACE OFFICER IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON: 

Upon the sworn complaint made before me, there is probable cause to believe that the crime(s· 

of RCW 9A.44.089 Child Molestation in the Third Degree, RCW 9A.68.090 Communication 

with a Minor for Immoral Purposes, and RCW 9A.44.096 Sexual Misconduct with a Mino, 

in the Second Degree has been committed, in Thurston County, and that evidence of that/thos 

crime(s); or contraband, the fruits of crime, or things otherwise criminally possessed; or weapons 01 

other things by means of which a crime has been committed or reasonably appears about to b 

committed; or a person for whose arrest there is probable cause, or who is unlawfully restrained i 

concealed in or on certain premises, vehicles or persons. 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to: 

1. Search, within 10 days, the premises, vehicle or person described as follows: 

And 

Olympia School District Office 
111 Bethel St, NE 
Olympia , WA 98506 

360-596-6100 

Capital High School 
2707 Conger Ave NW 
Olympia, WA 98502 

2. Seize, if located, evidence of the above-listed crimes, including: 

• Q-See camera(s) and system to include but not limited to any and all associated DVR(s) , 
hard drive(s), SD Cards , USB drives, associated cloud based storage systems, or similar 
to include but not limited to for video evidence capturing the sexual acts that occurred 
between Jonathan Moore and 
Jonathan Moore alone in the room with 

360-786-5540 
SEARCH WARRANT - Basic 
Pagel of2 
KCPAO Rev. 0l. 0 1.21 

or any video of evidentiary 

Jon Tunheim, Prosecuting Attorney 
Thurston County Courthouse 
2000 Lakeridge Dr. SW, Building 2 
Olympia, WA 98512 
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value as it relates to Jonathan Moore's relationship with or other 
students of Capital High School. 

• Any and all located USB drives currently stored in Capital High School Principal Lil 
Hunter's office for any and all digital data, to include but not limited to depictions of the . 
sexual acts that occurred between Jonathan Moore and 
evidence that shows Jonathan Moore alone in the room with or any 
video of evidentiary value as it relates to Jonathan Moore's relationship with­
-or other students of Capital High School. 

o Any personnel records from Olympia School District involving Jonathan J. Moore DOB 
03/24/1989 to include any disciplinary records or internal investigation documents 
surrounding professional misconduct with students, to include interviews with students 
from Capital High School, allegations made against Jonathan Moore, and their findings 
which resulted in the termination of Jonathan Moore. 

• Evidence of dominion and control of the place searched and items seized including but not 

limited to receipts, identification, documents, photographs/video, and other personal 

property whose owner/possessor may be readily detetmined. 

Promptly return this warrant to me or the clerk of this court; the return must include an 

inventory of all property seized. 

A copy of the waiTant and a receipt for the property taken shall be given to the person from 

whom or from whose premises property is taken. If no person is found in possession, a copy an 

receipt shall be conspicuously posted at the place where the property is found. 

Date/Time: 5¥= J.C/_; 2o N:-- I I :4o ~ 

360-786-5540 
SEARCH WARRANT - Basic 
Page 2 of2 
KCPAO Rev. 01.01.21 

Signatt1 :--~-~:..,:;,.-.--!-,.~~;.,..::;,: -'/(1,f.~--:---~ ---­
SUPER ;· ... · 
Printed Judge , 

Jon Tunhelm, Prosecuting Attorney 
Thurston County Courthouse 
2000 Lakeridge Dr. SW, Building 2 
Olympia, WA 98512 
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2022 - 0694- 34 

m 1 , -~. Application I cf-

imtID1111m111m1111111 ~ ~ .s ~Tt;~ Pf l 9 ~, r ,, " 
SUPERIOR COURT, THURSTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON H::_\: .. ; , ' r. t.-.,i ' ·

1
' 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

COUNTY OF THURSTON 

) 
) 
) 

SWNO. 
2022 OCT - 3 AM 9 I 9 

-- --
CASE NUMBER : 2022-5131 LE'.·:f\ i iY:·J~[ t:,.J O;'J 
APPLICATION FOR SEAR(!H -WARMN' 1f l y LER~\ 

Declaration 2022 0 6 94 
I, Detective Brooklyn McKoon , declare that I have personal knowledge of the matters 

herein and/or am relying on witness statements, information provided by my fellow officers, 

reports, and other material I have gathered in my investigation, and that I am competent to testify 

to the matters stated herein: 

· On the basis of the following, I believe there is probable cause that Jonathan J. Moore 

DOB 03/24/1989 has committed the crime(s) of RCW 9A.44.089 Child Molestation in the 

Third Degree, RCW 9A.68.090 Communication with a Minor for Immoral Purposes, and 

RCW 9A.44 .096 Sexual Misconduct with a Minor in the Second Degree in Thurston County, 

and that: 

IZI Evidence of those crimes; 

is located in, on, at, or about the following described premises, vehicle or person: 

And 

Affiant 

Olympia School District Office 
111 Bethel St, NE 
Olympia, WA 98506 

360-596-6100 

Capital High School 

2707 Conger Ave NW 
Olympia, WA 98502 
360-596-8000 

I am a duly commission law enforcement officer in the State of Washington currently assigned to 

the Detective Division with the Olympia Police Department. In April of 2018, I was hired as a 

police officer with the City of Olympia Police Department. I attended and successfully 

360- 786-5540 

APPLICATION FOR SEARCH WARRANT - Basic 
Page 1 of 12 
KCPAO Rev. 01.01.21 

Jon Tunheim, Prosecuting Attorney 
Thurston County Courthouse 
2000 Lakeridge Dr. SW, Building 2 
Olympia, WA 98512 
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completed the 720- hour Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission Basic Law 

Enforcement Academy. The course work consisted of training in, but not limited to criminal 

investigations related to theft, felony, and misdemeanor crimes against person(s) and property, 

DUI, assault, child physical and sexual abuse, and domestic violence. Additionally, I have 

attended ongoing training to include but not limited to, Basic Homicide Investigations, Child 

Abuse Interview and Assessment, and Investigation of Child Homicide, Sexual Assault 

Investigations, Victim-Centered Engagement and Resilience Tactics, Introduction to 

Investigative Genetic Genealogy, Introduction to Crime Scene Investigation, Intermediate Crime 

Scene Investigation, and I am a certified Force Science Analyst. 

The facts set forth in this Affidavit are based on my own personal knowledge; knowledge 

obtained from other individuals dming my participation in this investigation, including other law 

enforcement officers; interviews of witnesses; my review of records related to this investigation; 

communications with others who have knowledge of the events and circumstances described 

herein; and information gained through my training and experience. 

Because this Affidavit is submitted for the limited purpose of establishing probable cause in 

support of the application for a search warrant, it does not set forth each and every fact I or 

others have learned during the course of this investigation. I have set forth only the facts I 

believe are relevant to the determination of probable cause to believe evidence, fruits, and 

instrumentalities of violations ofRCW 9A.44.089 Child Molestation in the Third Degree, 

RCW· 9A.68.090 Communication with a Minor for Immoral Purposes, and RCW 9A.44.096 

Sexual Misconduct with a Minor in the Second Degree will be found in or within the above 

listed locations. 

The Investigation 

On 08/11/22, I was contacted by Detective Sgt. Weinnig regarding a potential sex offense that 
occurred at Capital High School, located at 2707 Conger Ave NW and at Jefferson Middle 
School located at 2200 Conger Ave NW in Olympia. 

360-786-5540 
APPLICATION FOR SEARCH WARRANT - Basic 
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At approximately 1751 hours, I received a phone cal] from Anna Dragt who agreed to meet with 
me the following day to conduct a telephonically recorded interview at approximately 1130 
hours. The following is a summary of the information Anna provided within her statement: 

Approximately two weeks ago she was working with her co-worker DOB 
04/13/2005 •- "· - started talking about when he went to Jefferson Middle School. 

6 

7 

5 - described a relationship he developed with his digital media teacher by the name of 
Jonathan Moore ( aka Jonathan J. Moore DOB 03/24/1989). - told her he and Moore would 
spend time together before and after school. When - proceeded on from Jefferson Middle 
School to Capital High School, Moore followed and began teaching at Capital. 
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told Anna he and Moore would communicate via text and email, but it is not known 
exactly when the communication began. Once the pandemic started iii 2020,_ and Mr. 
Moore began arranging to meet each other at the bleachers located at Jefferson Middle School. 
Anna believed they met "very often" at least several times a week. · 

disclosed the relationship between he and Mr. Moore became sexual but did not provide 
details regarding what a sexual relationship meant to him.- told Anna Moore demanded 

call him his "boyfriend" and that he needed to say, "I love you." - did not 
consider Moore his boyfriend. Anna advised Moore made - feel like he had to do all the 
things they did because - is a "loner" and Moore had become a significant part of his life. 

Anna advised - is currently 17 but it is highly possible he was 15 when he started to meet 
Moore at the bleache1:s because it has been a couple of years. - disclosed to Arma he and 
Moore "broke up" approximately 3 months ago for an unknown reason. 

After my interview with Anna, I provided her my contact information to provide to - as he 
was fearful of coming forward and did not want me to contact him. I expressed I would be 
available whenever he felt comfortable an encouraged Anna to continue being a support system 
to him. 

On 08/12/22, I contacted administration staff at Capital High School to inform them of the 
allegations being brought forward against Jonathan Moore due to him being a current teacher at 
their facility. I met with Principal Lillian Hunter, Assistant Principal Ja'Wanne Brown, and other 
respective staff at approximately 1000 hours the same day. I was notified Jonathan Moore was 
currently on administrative leave due to previous professional misconduct allegations with 
students. Capital High School informed me they would be cooperative with law enforcements 
investigation. 
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I was provided with some of Jonathan J. Moore's information by Capital High School. The 
information revealed Jonathan's full name was Jonathan Joseph Moore with a listed address of 
5220 Mt. Green Ln SE in Lacey, WA 98503. A search through police databases confirmed this 
infonnation for Johnathan Moore to include his date of birth as 03/24/1989. Additionally, 
surveillance was conducted at Jonathan Moore's residence, located at 5220 Mt. Green SE. The 
residence is located within the Mountain Greens MH Estates Mobile Home Park in Lacey, WA. 
Present at the time, parked in the carport of the residence was a 2014 Chevrolet Malibu Sedan 
bearing WA LIC BA W0858. The vehicle is listed with Jonathan J. Moore as the registered 
owner. 

Interview: 
On 08/l 7 /2022, - came forward and agreed to complete and audio and visually recorded 
interview at the Olympia Police Department. - 's interview lasted approximately 3 hours 
and 8 minutes. The following is a summary o~ 's statement: 

I asked - what we were here to talk about today. - responded that it was weird to 
say, but "abuse". - described the abuse as largely emotional and sexual abuse that started 
lightly in the 6th grade and "blew up" once he was in high school. - provided the following 
events as chronologically as his could recall. 

6th grade (Jefferson Middle School): 
- described himself as a "wreck" and stated he did not shower or take care of himself. He 
was put into a program called "Mind Builders" for advanced reading ~ dvised Jonathan 
Moore was the new teacher for Mind Builders that year. This was how he and Moore first met. 

- advised he really liked Moore at first and liked that he was strict, but not without reason. 
- advised he wanted to take more of Moore; s classes the following year.••■ explained 
an incident where he wrote Moore a letter about how much his classes meant to him, and Moore 
hung up the letter. - advised this was a turning point in his relationship with Moore. 

7th Grade (Jefferson Middle School): 
advised he signed up for Reach and Visual Communications with Moore. He enjoyed 

Visual Communications which created an environment for him to be around Moore. ­
advised Moore took the time to get to know him and put him into positions he was good at. He 
described Moore as someone who did not immediately "discard him". - advised it slowly 
started happening along with other students, where they would stay after school with Moore until 
approximately 1630-1700 hours. - advised they usually stayed to film or talk about plans 
for the classroom because the power was given to the students. Toward the end of 7th grade, 

360-786-5540 
APPLICATION FOR SEARCH WARRANT - Basic 
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- was given more opportunities and elected more responsibility within Visual 
Commtmication program. 

8th Grade (Jefferson Middle Scho ol): 
During 8th Grade- advised they made a sitcom called "The Studio" in Visual 
Communications. This became the drive for people to stay late after school.- became 
involved with The Studio, and this was a big turning point in he and Moore's relationship. As 
summer was approaching, students along with Moore began staying as late at 2100-2200 hours 
filming- explained he was not forced to stay after school, he wanted to, and would 
choose to stay. This developed into- staying after school just to have conversations with 
Moore because he enjoyed talking to him. This occurred quite often and would result in he and 
Moore staying alone for anywhere between 2-3 1/2 hours. I asked- what would happen 
during this time.- advised he and Moore would talk about stuff such as philosophy. Moor 
would order food for him, and Moore became his friend. I asked - out of a school week 
how many days he would stay after with Moore. He advised 2 or 3 times a week minimum. 

advised he and Moore would communication via email during this time, but nothing was 
"out of line". 
I asked- if while he was in 6th-8th grade if anything ever became physical between, he and 
Moore, - stated, "No." and stated during this time it was a "grooming" phase and was not a 
relationship yet. - described Moore almost like a "parent" or like his "dad".­
described his own behavior during this time as distanced from everyone, he stopped playing x­
box, and interacting with his friends. described himself as becoming reliant on Moore. 

Summer before 9u, Grade: 
During the summer- along with fellow students would go to Moore's classroom at 
Jefferson Middle school. During this time, they developed a plan that- along with other 
students involved, would return to Jefferson while they were at Capital High School, and would 
teach students how to make ''The Studio" to continue the production . 

Capital High School: 
Freshman/Sophomore Year (14-15 Years Old) : 
- stated at least a couple of times a week, he would walk to Jefferson after school to talk to 
Moore while he was a student at Capital High School. On March 131\ 2020, of 9th Grade, 
was filming "The Studio" with Moore at Jefferson. Filming was not completed before school 
was shut down due to Covid-19. - explained he and Moore had become closer at this time 
and it had become clear they were not just staying in contact for filming purposes.- stated 
he and Moore were going to stay in contact via email and Skype. 

360-786-5540 
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Skype calls between he and Moore began with other students present. This progressed to him and 
Moore getting on Skype early to talk without anyone else on the call or staying on late to 
continue talking. - advised he also began to meet Moore at Decatur Woods Park and the 
bleachers at Jefferson Middle School. This too, started with other students present, but 
progressed to being just him and Moore. Almost daily, including weekends he would go to 
Jefferson Middle School bleachers to meet Moore to talk - explained he and Moore also 
started using Gmail to communicate, They would talk late into the night having hundreds of 
emails between each other. Moore would become "very upset" if he did not respond quickly. 
This then progressed to them using Google Hangouts/Chats to communicate because it was just 
like texting. 

- advised every night at 2230 hours; Moore would call him and they would talk until 
approximately 0100 hours on the phone. He had to hide this from his parents and lie about who 
he was talking to. During this time, - advised he gained 50 or 60 lbs. I asked - why 
this happened. He explained because all he would do is sit on his bed and talk to Moore and he 
was sad.- explained his grades were failing during this time, but Moore started to do his 
homework. - advised to this day he still does not know algebra or geometry because 
Moore did all his homework. 

14 - advised his "relationship" started with Moore when he was approximately 14 or 15 years 
old. - defined "relationship" to mean Moore would want him to call him his "boyfriend". 
Moore told - they were going to spend their whole lives together, - was going to 
find a surrogate for their children in nmning start at South Puget Sound Community College, and 
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they were going to name their children "Maryweather" and "Elliot". 

Moore formulated a plan for after high school, when - was in college for a year or two. He 
would have a project and would have an extra room at his apartment. - would stay in the 
room while they worked on the project. Once - was an adult it would seem natural that 
they were in a relationship. - explained there were several documents and notes made 
about he and Moore's planned future, ideas on how to raise their kids, or what their life together 
would look like. These ideas of their life were captured in Google Docs that Moore has since 
renamed/and or deleted. I asked - why Moore would do this. He explained that whenever 
there was a fight between them, Moore would take these documents from him. 

During this time, especially once he and Moore entered a "relationship" he would go to Jefferson 
Middle School to visit Moore and would sleep on the ground. Moore would sometimes take a 
nap next to him. I askc~ to explain to me how their bodies were when Moore would lay 
down to take a nap next to him. - stated, "Like spooning." I asked - if Moore's body 
would do anything during this time. - stated not really unless it was something sexual ther . 
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would be humping. - explained humping to be thrusting with him laying down on his side 
facing away from Moore . Moore would be laying down on his side facing toward him, thtusting 
his pelvis into his "ass" or "thigh". - advised he could feel Moore had an erection while he 
was humping him. This happened approximately once or twice . 

- advised the topic of sex came up between he and Moore when he was around 14 or 15 
years old. This would happen by Moore turning the conversation sexual, and talking about what 
turned him on, such as the type of pornography he enjoyed. - explained Moore liked 
"twinks" with very little hair and flacid penises . Moore would talk about how he wanted to be 
submissive and wanted - to control him and punch him. I asked - if Moore ever had 
him watch porn with him, he stated no. - explained Moore wanted sex but was willing to 
wait. - advised once Moore came to Capital High School during his junior year ( 16 to 17 
years old) the sexual acts began. I asked I••• how he and Moore would communicate about 
sex. - advised sometimes they would call, sometimes over skype, but never over text or 
email. Some of the sexual conversation may have occurred over "Google Chats" because this 
was a primary means of communication between them. 

JUNIOR YEAR (16-17 years old): 
stated he would come to school between 0700- 0800 hours every day to see Moore and 

would stay after school until 2130-2200 hours and it was not uncommon for him to spend 
15 . anywhere from 10-14 hours at the school with Moore daily. 
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Approximately two months into the school year, the sexual acts began. These would occur in the 
interior newsroom at the school. Inside of the interior newsroom, there was a green room with 
large black curtains. He and Moore would go into this room after everyone left around 2100 
2200 hours. This occurred at least two or three times a week, sometimes daily. - explained 
he was paranoid about the janitors because they would come into the other room, to the extent 
that he would wear black shoes to blend into the curtain. 

Moore would pressure him to go behind the curtain, where he would "fondle" Moore. I asked 
what fondling meant to him. - stated rubbing Moore's testicles, kissing his neck, 

touching the back or side of Moore's body, sometimes his "ass'\ and he would "masturbate" 
23 · Moore over his clothes sometimes under. - described that he would take his hand over 

Moore's penis that was usually hard or half hard . He would stroke Moore's penis, and Moore 
would have a lot of pre"ejaculates. He would try to avoid touching the head of Moore's penis, 
although sometimes Moore would ask him too. - advised he would try to stick to the shaft 
or lower shaft of Moore's penis while masturbating him but would stop before Moore ejaculated. 
- advised the "thrusting" also happened by him and Moore getting into positions that 
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looked like "sex positions" and they would ''act" them out with their clothes on. 
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2 - explained Moore only touched him once on his genital area with his hands. I asked 
to tell me everything that happened when Moore touched his genital area. - stated 

he and Moore were again in the back room at the school. - advised he was insecure about 
his penis not being hard because he did not want Moore to be upset. 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

In this incident - explained ·Moore's hand was "really cold". - was standing with his 
pants down and Moore reached into his underwear. Moore touched and stroked his penis with his 
barehand and fingers. Moore was also rubbing his foreskin and making comments about it. This 
lasted for approximately a minute until he told Moore "No". Moore started trying to go faster to 
encourage him to not be done. 

10 

11 

9 - stated his sexuai interactions with Moore were not consensual. The only time he would 
indicate he wanted this with Moore was after he already refused it twenty times and decided this 
was going to be his life.- advised he verbalized several times to Moore, on a consistent 
basis, he did not want to do these things with him. 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

advised he got away from Moore halfway through December of 2021 and the physical 
contact ended. - advised the last time he talked to Moore was approximately four months 
prior to him reporting the incident on 08/17/22. 

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 
- explained he would mentally stay strong from Moore and would go weeks without takin 
to him . During these periods - stated he was sad and would sometimes go back to his 
friendships Moore made him break away from. He would have spiritic contact with Moore and 
explained a time he and Moore got into a fight becaus ~ isclosed, he went back to ta1kin 
to some of his friends. It was approximately 0100 hours and Moore began threatening him over 
the phone that he would slit his own wrist ifhe did not leave his friends or if he did not want 
have sex with him. Moore showed him a knife he had in the room with him, and••■ told 
Moore he wanted his friends and did not want to be with him. Moore slit his wrist and ­
could hear it over the phone. - explained he started begging for Moore to call back after 
disconnecting to show him proof: Moore called him on Skype and showe ~ his wiist that 
was actively bleeding with a towel on it. Moore went to the hospital and told - he gave 
them the excuse that he was opening a box with a box cutter and cut himself. Moore told him he 
did it for attention so - would not leave. 

Additionally, I was contacted by Scott Neiman with Olympia School District on 09/21/2022, I 
was infmmed Jonathan J. Moore had been tenninated as an employee of Capital High School 
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because of professional misconduct with students. These allegations of professional misconduct 
were investigated by a private investigator and were handled intemally which results in Jonathan 
Moore being on administrative leave for a significant amount of time. was 
interviewed as a result of this investigation previously by the private investigator, along with 
multiple other students. I have been unable to review these allegations, their contents, and the 
findings for potential evidence, witnesses, and/or victims that can speak to the behavior of 
Jonathan Moore, his misconduct with students, or confirm if any further criminal acts may have 
been committed. 

I was informed after Jon a than Moore's termination, staff of the Olympia School District cleaned 
out the classroom Moore operated out of. Several "security" style cameras were discovered in 
the classroom in the area of Jonathan's office, and the back green room (where the sexual acts 
with occurred) from the brand "Q-See". These cameras were installed prior to 
Moore taking over the classroom however the school advised they believed the camera's to be 
inoperable. The cameras were removed and were secured atthe Olympia School District Office 
located at 111 Bethel ST NE, Olympia, WA 98506 prior to law enforcement being able to 
photograph and collect them in their original condition. I later responded to the school and met 
with Daniel Grimm DOB 07/02/1959 who completed an audio and visually recorded walk 
through of the classroom with me showing where all the cameras were located. While 
conducting the walk through, an additional camera was found in the green room that was not 
removed. I captured this camera on video along with addHional photographs. While meeting with 
Daniel Grimm, he informed me of a time he along with the school Principal at the time were 
conducting walk throughs of the school, during a school dance. They found the light on in 
Moore's classroom, where Moore was found alone with a student around 2200-2300 hours in the 
back editing room. When confronted Moore told Grimm they were being recorded in the room. 
This comment led Grimm to believe now, the cameras were operable. 

Additionally, several USB drives were located along with the cameras and were placed secured 
into Capital High School Principal Lil Hunter's office. On 09/26/2022, I was contacted again by 
Scott Neiman and informed of a hidden USB drive that was found taped underneath Jonathan 
Moore's classroom desk. The USB drive was located after the desk was being removed from the 
classroom for cleaning. This USB drive was placed with the other's again secured in the 
principal's office pending application of this search warrant. 

At this time, probable cause exists to arrest Jonathan Moore for RCW 9 A. 44.089 Child 
Molestation in the Third Degree for having sexual contact with when he was 
under the age of 16, by thrusting his pelvic area with an erect penis into-buttock, thigh 
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2 

region while they were "spooning", RCW 9.68A. 090 Communication with a Minor for 
Immoral Purposes based upon Moore having sexual conversations that began with- at 
,the age of approximately 14 or 15 years old with the intent to develop a sexual relationship with 

4 

5 

3 - in the future, and for RCW 9A.44.096 Sexual Misconduct with a Minor in the Second 
Degree based upon Moore causing - who was under the age of eighteen to have sexual 
contact with him, while abusing his supervisory position as a teacher at Capital High School to 
engage in sexual contact wit~ while on school grounds. 
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Due to Moore's background in digital technology and filming, it is not unreasonable to believe 
he would know how to operate such a media system as the "Q-See" cameras, and or that he 
would know how to extract data from the system and store it on a USB drive. Based upon the 
location of the cameras within the classroom, it is possible they may have captured the sexual 
acts between Jonathan Moore and and or footage of Jonathan Moore's 
interactions other student victims, such as the one that was found alone with Moore during the 
school dance. 

Based upon my training and experience and that of other officers, I know it to be true camera 
systems can have contents downloaded to a USB, DVR(s), hard drive(s), SD Cards, or stored on 
a cloud-,based system. Furthermore, I know it to be true those involved in sexual crimes against 
children will often photograph and record content without the knowledge of the participant for 
themselves or others. This content is often stored in various media to include but not limited to 
DVR(s), hard drive(s), SD Cards, USB, and/or associated cloud based storage systems, or simila · 
for future viewing, distribution, and/or to prevent discovery or disposal of such content. 

Based on all the foregoing inf01mation, I believe that evidence of the above-listed 

crime(s) exists at the above-described location(s), and that there is probable cause to search that 

location(s) for evidence of the above-listed crimes, and seize, if located, evidence of the above 

listed crimes, including: 

• Q-See camera(s) and system to include but not limited to any and all associated DVR(s), 
hard drive(s), SD Cards, USB drives, associated cloud based storage systems, or similar 
for video evidence capturing the sexual acts that occurred between Jonathan Moore and 

or any video evidence that shows Jonathan Moore alone in the room 
or any video of evidentiary value as it relates to Jonathan Moore's 

relationship with or other students of Capital High School. 
• Any and aU located USB drives cutTently stored in Capital High School Principal Lil 

Hunter's office for any and all digital data, to include but not limited to depictions of the 

360-786-5540 
APPLICATION FOR SEARCH WARRANT - Basic 
Page 10 of 12 
KCPAO Rev. 01.01.21 

Jon Tunheim, Prosecuting Attorney 
Thurston County Courthouse 
2000 Lakeridge Dr. SW, Building 2 
Olympia, WA 98512 



502 Child Vic Sex

502 Child Vic Sex

502 Child Vic

502

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

sexual acts that occurred between Jonathan Moore and or any video 
evidence that shows Jonathan Moore alone in the room with or any 
video of evidentiary value as it relates to Jonathan Moore's relationship wit~ 

- or other students of Capital High School. 
• Any personnel records from Olympia School District involving Jonathan J. Moore DOB 

03/24/1989 to include any disciplinary records or internal investigation documents 
surrounding professional misconduct with students, to include interviews with students 
from Capital High School, allegations made against Jonathan Moore, and their findings 
which resulted in the termination of Jonathan Moore . 

• Evidence of dominion and control of the place searched and items seized including but not 

limited to receipts, identification, documents, photographs/video, and other personal 

property whose owner/possessor may be readily detennined. 
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I certify under penalty ofpetjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is 
true and correct. 

Signed this'Z~ ol~, 2~at ..,,,.i_~ _181_ '-I.,.,,...;;..;;..:_....,. 

Issuance of Warrant Approved: 1 

Jon Tunheim 

Declarant's .Signatm't)·-,;,e-"",_,:,· ~ ~H~~;;,L..~:::::::__ _ ____; 

Thurston County Prosecuting Attorney 

~ . 
By: - ~,,( -~ 

Brandi Archer, WSBA #4 1755 
Senior Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Criminal Division 

1If affiant is a Federal Agent, iss uance of warrant is also requested by the 
28 signing King County Prosecut i ng Atto rne y. 
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RETURN OF OFFICER, INVENTORY AND RECEIPT FOR PROPERTY 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

COUN1Y OF THURSTON 
ss. SEARCH WARRANT NO. 2 0 2 2 069 4 

----- - --- -

1. I received a search warrant for the premi ses, vehicle or person specifically described as foll 

~\=--~~~~~~~, ~~~~~~' ~~ldtlrl~~~~ 
2. I made a diligent search of the above-described premises, vehicle, or person and found and seized the Items 

~Hent eemms/_ 

i~ 0'.V]e ~ Vv\ ~I in_ RMu ~ 

. ..., 
= - r--.:, 
t-...:> ; :, ·.n -----

, - I::) , .. ' ' ...... 

~~; ~ ~~:;:.:; 
------ ----------- ---- -----------------=::.i.._ ___ ..:.· .. ,-. 

...... -.., - n=: } , ---...--
L-)-·r ..__.,,, •-· •; - - ---------------------- -------- ---"iC,,C,~~-:•.u-· ---- ~....:.:'" :,':Jr-l I 

I -... 
~ c5~= 

I E!. = ~._~~== 
~a:a:~= 

3 

_ _ ___ _____________ _ _____ __ _______ :....~~ ~r-~7 --r-:.~~ - - ·:.....,.· :gt~ 
-- !~ 
:--<_ .... :, 

- --- -------- - ----- ---- -- - --------+=.J;:;l--..,~--'.....:: 
c.n 

4. The possession w~ysical ( ) constructive. 

5. The inventory was made in the presence of: 

( ) The person(s) named in (3) from who se possession the property was taken . < {J,i-t{-efi'i::1..:, ~ (At least one person other than the unders;snedJ 

Name of perso served with a coyor~miption of place where copy Is gosted: 
\, C · , , _-..,--v,_,....'-

...__ __,.,.,11!'1 atu e of Officer 

~ 
Page __ of __ Printed Name 



RETURN OF OFFICER, INVENTORY AND RECEIPT FOR PROPERTY 

STATE OF WASHINGTON 

COUNTY OF THURSTON 
ss. SEARCH WARRANT N.6. 0_2_2_ 0_6_9_4_1 

_ 3 4 

2. I made a diligent search of the above-described premises, veh icle, or person and found and se 
listed as follows: ( ) see attachment 

--=--==--~~~~~~....:::=::l.~4=-~.I.._..I.J~~~~=--~~~~:........i.:\() 
~~=:.....::::..~=...:...L.-!.L,,LI.L/'"--__\...-~:>-1--]_::___...l..!....!..l._~--\.-<=t:==P;~y.\--..+- ..:.....:....;_:_;_--:- -=..-.l..£..LJc--!.: , I (__9_, 

-1.~--=~..u......w....~...1..,C>C...~--l..~:::l..."'""'-_,._,,_,_~___,___,~.a..,_;;__--\--!-'-'..!...L-..!-~\{JJ\t"--U<: 

f person(s) found in possession of items : 

f\'{\{)J JV~~~~ee=--- ----- -- --
4. The possession was ( ) physical ( ) constructive . 

5. The inventory was made in the presence of: 

whose possession the property was taken . 

(At least one person other than the undersigned) 

6. N opy is posted: 

Llj~~~LU.~->t+-~ ~-- - -

Signature of Officer 

~f(\Q{(j{Y] 
Page __ of __ Printed Name 



OLYMPIA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Voluntary Permission to Search 

1, Oscc:).t' ~ 
(Name) 

being in legal custody or control of the premises located at 

and/or Vehicle 
(Make and Model) 

and/or cell phone So.."'~IA ~j A 42-
(Make and Moael) 

(Year) 

(Serlal No.) 

of 

(Address) 

(License No.) 

6b0-S2.t--ut.1 z 
(Phone Number) 

have been informed thatl)e,;t :{'QU{OOY) 
(Name of Officer) (Police Agency) 

would like to search the above indicated premise, vehicle or cell phone. P°'-!><:."' oJe, •. z. \ Sl 

1. I understand that the purpose of such a search is to obtain evidence in a criminal investigation and that any such 

evidence gained by this search can be used in court against myself or any other person. 

2. I understand that I may refuse to consent to the search. 

3. I understand that if I consent to the search, I may withdraw or revoke that consent at any time. 

4. I understand that I may limit the scope of the consent to certain areas of the premises, vehicle or cell phone. 

I her~b~rant permission to search the above listed premises, vehicle and/or cell phone. The search may extend to: 

~ The entire premises, vehicle and/or cell phone - OR -

D The following portions of the premises, vehicle and/or cell phone: 

This permission is granted without threats or promises of any kind by any police agency. The granting of this permission is a 

free and voluntary act 

SIGNED: ~ 
DATE: IZ/~ PLACE: 

WITN~ : ~ 
1. l51.1Y\:: 

(Print Name) 

2. 5/YJA(.O 
(Print Name) 

______ _ TIME: 09~ /7 



OLYMPIA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Voluntary Permission to Search 

1
• .A11M1J ~lb·\tcAJ 1:?Z ~ ~lJN ~ % ~rn@n 1q~w . 

I (Name) I (Address) 

being in legal custody or control of the premises located at 

and/or Vehicle 

and/or cell phone 

have been informed that tf t: MC.. j(6l>Y) 
(Name of Officer) 

(Year) 

would like to search the above indicated premise, vehicle or cell phone. 

(Address) 

(Serial No.) 

of ~ 
(Police Agency) 

1. I understand that the purpose of such a search is to obtain evidence in .1 criminal investigation and that any such 

evidence gained by this search can be used in court against myself or any other person. 

2. I understand that I may refuse to consent to the search. 

3. I understand that if I consent to the search, I may withdraw or revoke that consent at any time. 

4. I understand that I may limit the scope of the consent to certain areas of the premises, vehicle or cell phone. 

I hereby grant permission to search the above listed premises, vehicle and/or cell phone. The search may extend to: 

(ef-Th e entire premises, vehicle and/or cell phone - OR -

0 The following portions of the premises, vehicle and/or cell phone: 

~ ~N\Sltfll A:Aru WW _J 

This permission is granted without threats or promises of any kind by any police agency. The granting of this permission is a 

SIGNED: /-::.~~"(-f-----r--- ------

-Y-1---,,, ______ TIME: q4v DATE: 

WITNESSES: 

1
· 4 -rYltl~ (PrinName) 

2. f /J?At Oµtf 
(Print Name} 



OLYMPIA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Voluntary Permission to Search 

1, Osc,o..,f' P ~~ 
(Name) (Address) 

being in legal custody or control of the premises located at 
(Address) 

and/or Vehicle 
(Make and Model) (Year) (License No.) 

and/or cell phone fvH(li=S<,A Co 1. !'371 Ye~~ ANSIS -57 00 
~~) 5Gt-;-g..\ ~ tl\o..k.~ (Phone Number) 

have been informed that _ __ __ __ _ __ __ _ of _ ____ _ __ _ __ _ _ _ 
(Name of Officer) (Police Agency) 

would like to search the above indicated premise, vehicle or cell phone. 

1. I understand that the purpose of such a search is to obtain evidence in o criminc1I investigation and that any such 

evidence gained by this search can be used in court against myself or any other person. 

2. I understand that I may refuse to consent to the search. 

3. I understand that if I consent to the search, I may withdraw or revoke that consent at any time. 

4. I understand that I may limit the scope of the consent to certain areas of the premises, vehicle or cell phone. 

I hereby y ant permission to search the above listed premises, vehicle and/or cell phone. The search may extend to: 

C!1' The entire premises, vehicle and/or cell phone - OR -

0 The following portions of the premises, vehlcle and/or cell phone: 

This permission is granted without threats or promises of any kind by any police agency. The granting of this permission is a 

free and voluntary act 

SIGNED: £ 
DATE: IZ/'t/ i 2-

WITNESSES: 

PLACE: 

1. .S M~ h~f\)G, 
(Print Name) 

2
' ~~ ame) 

TIME: - -------- - - - -



OLYMPIA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Voluntary Permission to Search 

1. ~~ ... ~,vp-'kuJ IJJ\5:' tm-µ,,J 
being in legal custody or control of the premises located at 

and/or Vehicle ....,k_M_~L~-,-,,------
" (Make and Model) .&J /\ (Year) 

and/or cell phone NU:Q.~Sf-V),@l..\171 )~\? HN?l~--?100 

(Address) 

(License No.) 

(Phone Number) 

have been informed that 
(~) ~h r,-oo»'L(~) 

M.l\Of-(i12 of __ @.__D ___ _ ___ _ 
(Name of Officer) (Police Agency) 

would like to search the above indicated premise, vehicle or cell phone. 

1. I understand that the purpose of such a search is to obtain evidence in o criminal investigation and that any such 

evidence gained by this search can be used in court against myself or any other person. 

2. I understand that I may refuse to consent to the search. 

3. I understand that if I consent to the search, I may withdraw or revoke that consent at any time. 

4. I understand that I may limit the scope of the consent to certain areas of the premises, vehicle or cell phone. 

I hereby grant permission to search the above listed premises, vehicle and/or cell phone. The search may extend to: 

~ The entire premises, vehicle and/or cell phone - OR -

0 The following portions of the premises, vehicle and/or cell phone: 

This permission is granted without threats or promis s of any kind by any police agency. The granting of this permission is a 

free and voluntary act 

SIGNED: 
----¥ '--- --f++-'-----lr+-\ cl--\ f--H--""- - ---

DATE: l,,~ ~-----
WITNESSES: 

1. 

2. 

(Print Name) 



OLYMPIA POLICE DEPARTMENT 
Voluntary Permission to Search 

I. 502 Child VIC Sex 502 Child Vic Sex 

.. ' (Address) 

being in legal custody or control of the premises located at~ l £0 I L.j1l'lfb,e, e ~~ liU't-
. /JY6YJ O (A1YDYYl.Q, ~jL 0Qq T4 J ~=f-071) (Addr~ 

and/or Veh1cle:L. T ~ J 502 Child Vic Sex 

--- (Make and Model) 

and/~ n~ J, pbO/le µ 
(Make and Mode 

have been informed that rlt aJctDQn 

(Year) 

D~~ pzp-J-L-j 'i tJr2tJ 
(Serial No.) ne umber) 

(License No:; 

(Name of Officer) 
of ~iA@9- -

(Po11ce ~ 

would like to search the above indicated premise, vehicle or cell phone. ~ ~ax(JL 

1. I understand that the purpose of such a search is to obtain evidence in a criminal investigation and that any such 

evidence gained by this search can be used in court against myself or any other person. 

2. I understand that I may refuse to consent to the search. 

3. I understand that if I consent to the search, I may withdraw or revoke that consent at any time. 

4. I understand that I may limit the scope of the consent to certain areas of the premises, vehicle or cell phone. 

I hereby grant permission to search the above listed premises, vehicle and/or cell phone. The search may extend to: 

□ 
121 

The entire premises, vehicle and/or cell phone - OR -

The following portions of the premises, vehicle and/or cell phone: 

I
{~\\) 

___._\:l..&..:;.fft..:..,.J/\ ........ ~ o-><-=U{5~--l,-,G-~ .w..;;;0 "--=-~"--'-lie,..,_) -) _9'"""'~~ l ....... e--1.-C_lt\_ v1..+___.. )'----"'.5_ t."---,~'-L..JP'-=e_,0 -----=--i¥"=-----r.A~·l ►_._\ 

L(Al\ 1.t>~~ 1 f!-4) '-t f fJN\. •i•HiNiiFl- 10 6 eo~t JoCS/4 \~ 
t-d, /4Mc'til-l-t4ltJ:) T'4t11-k, fJ /1-{w;t"'.) A,5~,d 1','!f 

This permission is granted without threats or promises of any Kind by any p6lice agency. The granting of this permission is a 

free and voluntary act 

SIGNED:~ ~) 

DATQ{~J 17/)~ PLACE: 

WITNESSES: 

1. 

2. 

(Print Name) 

(Print Name) 

______.6...........,L ~_,___ __ __ __ TIME: 
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2022-0710-34 
SRW 2 
Search Warrant 
13236660 

111 / IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII II Ill 

4 

SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR THURSTON @QP~TlYI 0 

ST A TE OF WASHINGTON 

COUNTY OF THURSTON 

) 
) 
) 

SWNO. 2 22. 0 710 ---
CASE NUMBER : 22-5131 
SEARCH W ARRANT 1 

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER IN THE ST ATE OF WASHINGTON: 
Upon the sworn complaint made before me, there is probable cause to believe that the crime(s) 

ofRCW 9A.44.089 Child Molestation in the Third Degree, RCW 9A.68.090 Communication 
with a Minor for Immoral Purposes, and RCW 9A.44.096 Sexual Misconduct with a Minor 
in the Second Degree has/have been committed, and/or are continuing to be committed in Thurston 
County, and that evidence of that/those crime(s) is concealed in or on the below identified location. 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to: 

1. Search, within 10 days of this date, the following: 

Records associated with the below described account(s), located with the custodian: of re<.o_rds =; 
~ r.. r.-:..., __ 1_ at: fi != ~~~: CV . 'J· · · -~J c· Google Inc. '.':~r::- 52 Q) 

Attn: Custodian of Records f(~~- :_~ : .:._.,·.i __ q: ,., ,-, _ , .. 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway ;-· :"'": c::; . .... , • -
r - ; :~, • ,-~··1 .:....:~ r ·· Mountain View, CA 94043 ::.:/ ; ,~,. ~~ r.:; 2:· Phone Number: (844)383-8524 •·< t:"! -:,• ... J 

E-mail Address: uslawenforcement@google.com f;~~ C ) _::j ii,: Web Portal : lers.google.com :~ < c.0 "~· ---~ .~:: 
For the Google account identified by: 

Gmail Address : and 

2. Seize, if located, evidence of the above listed crime(s), including: 
Below-described records for account: nd 

for the date range of March 13th, 2020, through May 3l5t, 2022, 
• All identity and contact information associated with the account, including full name, e­

mail address, physical address (including city, state, and zip code), date of birth, gender, 
hometown, occupation, telephone numbers, other personal identifiers, past and current 
usemames, and account passwords; 

1If issued by a Superior Court Judge and served outside Washington State: This warrant is issued pursuant to RCW 10.96.020. A response is due within twenty business days of receipt, unless a shorter time is stated herein, or the applicant consents to a recipient's request for additional time to comply . 
SEARCH WARRANT - Google Records Jon Tunheim , Prosecuting Attorney Page l of 4 Thurston County Courthouse KCPAO Rev. 0l.01.21 2000 Lakeridge Dr. SW, Building 2 

Olympia, WA 98512 
360-786-5540 

:.J,.s. 
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• All IP logs and other documents showing the IP address, date, and time of each access the account for the date range above; 
o All electronic mail content and/or preserved data (including e-mail, attachments, and embedded files) that was sent from or received by the above identified account; 
111 All photographs, videos and images in the user profile for the above date range; • Data stored on Google servers regarding application data for the target account. This data is included in the data stored by apps including location history, contacts, messaging data and other user specific data captured by Google and stored; 
• All files contained within the Google Drive service provided by Google, Inc. and is associated with the target account(s). To include media in all fo1mats from all folders and albums (shared, private, or public) including but not limited to digital photos, video files, links, documents, shortcuts, sound files, and executable files. This is to include any files that were saved, uploaded, shared, generated, and/or transferred into the accounts associated with the above listed emails; 
• All records contained and associated with the Google Voice service provided by Google, Inc. and associated with the target account(s). This is to include any voicemail, text messages, and call logs associated with the account as well as any friends list, missed calls, stored numbers, forwarded numbers, and contents of the deleted folder. .. All images, graphic files, video files, and other media files stored in the Account, including those associated with Google Photos, Google Drive, Gmail, or Google Hangouts, and associated metadata, logs, and user settings; 
• The contents of all stored messages (including SMS and MMS messages), audio, video, images, and other data sent or received using Google Hangouts, Google Voice, or other messaging platforms, and all related logs and user settings; 

And fmther, law enforcement is commanded to search those records, once obtained, and 
seize evidence of the above crimes including: 

• Email including header information and any items attached to the email containing discussion of, depictions of, or reference to content that is evidence of the above-listed crimes, such as contents discussing to include but not limited to: plans to live 'together, plans after high school, plans of a surrogate from South Puget Sound Community College, names of Moore's and■■• proposed children "Maryweather" and "Elliot", sexual conversations discussing having sex, pornography, "twinks", and plans or discussions of events surrounding meeting at Jefferson Middle School/Capital High School. 
• email corres ondence between the user and 

' , and Jomoo1·e@osd,wcdnct.ed11, with whom communication is evidence of the crimes; and 
• Any and all correspondence via Google Hangouts to include attachments that occurred between 

• 
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ct Evidence indicating a relationship between the account user and 
Jonathan J. Moore. 

and 

• Evidence including documents shared via Google Docs or saved in Google Drive or other 
related files that were shared between the above listed user accounts and or accounts 
associated with Jonathan J. Moore, to include but not limited to discussing ■■I and 
Jonathan's relationship, plans for their future relationship, sexual relationship, key phrases 
"Maryweather" and "Elliot", discussions of finding a surrogate , plans to meet each other 
to include but not limited to the locations of Jefferson Middle School, Capital High School, 
and Decatur Woods Park. 

• Evidence of dominion and control over the account and associated accounts, such as the 
identity, address, financial info1mation or images relating to the person(s) who created or 
used the account(s), and evidence of customer contacts and provider response; 

The Court finds that disclosure of the existence of this waiTant and application, to any person, 
including the subscriber(s) and customer(s) to which the materials relate, would contravene and 
frustrate the exercise and enforcement of this warrant; endanger the life or physical safety of an 
individual; risk flight from prosecution; risk destruction of or tampering with evidence; risk 
intimidation of potential witnesses; and/or otherwise seriously jeopardize an investigation. 
Therefore, the Court hereby orders, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 2705(b), that the service provider to 
whom this warrant is addressed is prohibited for a period of 3.. months from disclosing the 
existence of this warrant and application to any person, including the subscriber or customer to 
whom the warrant relates, except that the service provider may disclose the warrant and 
application to its legal counsel for purpose ofreceiving legal advice. 
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whom or from whose premises property is taken. If no person is found in possession, a copy and 

receipt shall be conspicuously posted at the place where the property is found. 

Date/Time:~ -~ cl1
1 

;)o).?-

~~;~~? ::::::_...,..~ ----
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2022-0710- 34 
APL 1 
Application 
13236653 

111111111111111111111'111111111111 ~ 
SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR THURSTON COUNTY 

STATE OF WASHINGTON SWNO. 22 0 7 1 
- --

CASE NUMBER: 22-5131 
34 

COUNTY OF THURSTON 

) 
) 
) APPLICATION FOR SEARCH WARRANT 

Declaration 

I, Brooklyn McKoon declare that I have personal knowledge of the matters set forth 
below and that I am competent to testify to the matters stated herein: 

On the basis of the following, I believe there is probable cause that Jonathan J. Moore 
DOB 03/24/1989 has committed the crime(s) of RCW 9A.44.089 Child Molestation in the 
Third Degree, RCW 9A.68 .090 Communication with a Minor for Immoral Purposes, and 
RCW 9A.44.096 Sexual Misconduct with a Minor in the Second Degree in Thurston County, 
and that evidence of that/those crime(s) is located at the following location: 

Google Inc. 
Attn : Custodian of Records 
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway 
Mountain View, CA 94043 
Phone Number: (844)383-8524 
E-mail Address: uslawenforcement@google.com 
Web Portal: lers.google.com 

For the Google account ~ 
Gmail Address: ------- and 

Affiant 

-- ... J 

I am a duly commission law enforcement officer in the State of Washington currently 
assigned to the Detective Division with the Olympia Police Department. In April of 2018, I was 
hired as a police officer with the City of Olympia Police Department. 1 attended and successfully 
completed the 720- hour Washington State Criminal Justice Training Commission Basic Law 
Enforcement Academy. The course work consisted of training in, but not limited to criminal 
investigations related to theft, felony , and misdemeanor crimes against person(s) and property, 
DUI, assault, child physical and sexual abuse, and domestic violence. Additionally , I have 
attended ongoing training to include but not limited to, Basic Homicide Investigations, Child 
Abuse Interview and Assessment, and Investigation of Child Homicide, Sexual Assault 
Investigations, Victim-Centered Engagement and Resilience Tactics, Introduction to 
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Investigative Genetic Genealogy, Introduction to Crime Scene Investigation, Intermediate Crime 
Scene Investigation, and I am a certified Force Science Analyst. 

The facts set forth in this Affidavit are based on my own personal knowledge; 
knowledge obtained from other individuals during my participation in this investigation, 
including other law enforcement officers; interviews of witnesses; my review of records related 
to this investigation; communications with others who have knowledge of the events and 
circumstances described herein; and information gained through my training and experience. 

Because this Affidavit is submitted for the limited purpose of establishing probable cause 
in support of the application for a search warrant, it does not set forth each and every fact I or 
others have learned during the course of this investigation . I have set forth only the facts I 
believe are relevant to the determination of probable cause to believe evidence, fruits, and 
instrumentalities of violations of RCW 9A.44.089 Child Molestation in the Third Degree, 
RCW 9A.68.090 Communication with a Minor for Immoral Purposes, and RCW 9A.44.096 
Sexual Misconduct with a Minor in the Second Degree will be found in or within the above 

· listed locations. 

The Investigation 

On 08/11/22 , I was contacted by Detective Sgt. Weinnig regarding a potential sex offense that occurred at Capital High School, located at 2707 Conger Ave NW and at Jefferson ·Middle School located at 2200 Conger Ave NW in Olympia. 

At approximately 1751 hours, I received a phone call from Anna Dragt who agreed to meet with me the following day to conduct a telephonically recorded interview at approximately 1130 hours. The following is a summary of the information Anna provided within her statement: 

Approximately two weeks ago she was working with her co-worker DOB 
04/13/2005 '- "·- started talking about when he went to Jefferson Middle School. 

26 

27 

25 - described a relationship he developed with his digital media teacher by the name of Jonathan Moore (aka Jonathan J. Moore DOB 03/24/1989). - told her he and Moore would spend time together before and after school. When - proceeded on from Jefferson Middle School to Capital High School , Moore followed and began teaching at Capital. 
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- told Anna he and Moore would communicate via text and email, but it is not known 
exactly when the communication began. Once the pandemic started in 2020, _ and Mr. 
Moore began arranging to meet each other at the bleachers located at Jefferson Middle School. 
Anna believed they met "very often,, at least several times a week. 

- disclosed the relationship between he and Mr. Moore became sexual but did not provide 5 details regarding what a sexual relationship meant to him.- told Anna Moore demanded 
6 - call him his "boyfiiend" and that he needed to say, "I love you." - did not 

consider Moore his boyfriend. Anna advised Moore made ■■I feel like he had to do all the 
things they did because - is a "loner" and Moore had become a significant part of his life, 
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Anna advised - is currently 17 but it is highly possible he was 15 when he started to meet 
Moore at the bleachers because it has been a couple of years, - disclosed to Anna he and 
Moore "broke up" approximately 3 months ago for an unknown reason. 

After my interview with Anna, I provided her my contact info1mation to provide to - as he 
was fearful of coming forward and did not want me to contact him. I expressed I would be 
available whenever he felt comfortable an encouraged Anna to continue being a support system 
to him. 

On 08/12/22, I contacted administration staff at Capital High School to infonn them of the 
allegations being brought forward against Jonathan Moore due to him being a current teacher at 
their facility. I met with Principal Lillian Hunter, Assistant Principal Ja'Wanne Brown, and other 
respective staff at approximately 1000 hours the same day . I was notified Jonathan Moore was 
currently on administrative leave due to previous professional misconduct allegations with 
students. Capital High School informed me they would be cooperative with law enforcements 
investigation. 

I was provided with some of Jonathan J. Moore's information by Capital High School. The 
infonnation revealed Jonathan's full name was Jonathan Joseph Moore with a listed address of 
5220 Mt. Green Ln SE in Lacey, WA 98503, A search through police databases confirmed this 
infonnation for Johnathan Moore to include his date of birth as 03/24/1989. Additionally, 
surveillance was conducted at Jonathan Moore's residence, located at 5220 Mt. Green SE. The 
residence is located within the Mountain Greens MH Estates Mobile Home Park in Lacey, WA. 
Present at the time, parked in the carport of the residence was a 2014 Chevrolet Malibu Sedan 
bearing WA LIC BAW0858. The vehicle is listed with Jonathan J. Moore as the registered 
owner. 
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Interview: 
On 08/17/2022,••■ came forward and agreed to complete and audio and visually recorded interview at the Olympia Police Department. - •s interview lasted approximately 3 hours and 8 minutes. The following is a summary of - 's statement:. 

I asked- what we were here to talk about today. - responded that it was weird to say, but "abuse". - described the abuse as largely emotional and sexual abuse that started lightly in the 6th grade and "blew up" once he was in high school. - provided the following events as chronologically as his could recall. 

6th grade (Jefferson Middle School): 
9 - described himself as a "wreck" and stated he did not shower or take care of himself. He was put into a program called "Mind Builders11 for advanced reading.- advised Jonathan Moore was the new teacher for Mind Builders that year. This was how he and Moore first met. 

11 - advised he really liked Moore at first and liked that he was strict, but not without reason. advised he wanted to take more of Moore's classes the following year. - explained 12 

13 

14 
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an incident where he wrote Moore a letter about how much his classes meant to him, and Moore hung up the letter.- advised this was a turning point in his relationship with Moore. 

7th Grade (Jefferson Middle School): 
- advised he signed up for Reach and Visual Communications with Moore. He enjoyed Visual Communications which created an environment for him to be around Moore. -
advised Moore took the time to get to know him and put him into positions he was good at. He described Moore as someone who did not immediately "discard him". - advised it slowly started happening along with other students, where they would stay after school with Moore until approximately 1630-1700 hours. - advised they usually stayed to film or talk about plans for the classroom because the power was given to the students. Toward the end of 7th grade, - was given more opportunities and elected more responsibility within Visual 
Communication program. 

8th Grade (Jefferson Middle School): 
During 8th Grade- advised they made a sitcom called "The Studio" in Visual 
Communications. This became the drive for people to stay late after school. - became involved with The Studio, and this was a big turning point in he and Moore's relationship. As summer was approaching, students along with Moore began staying as late at 2100-2200 hours filming.- explained he was not forced to stay after school, he wanted to, and would 
choose to stay. This developed into - staying after school just to have conversations with Moore because he enjoyed talking to him. This occurred quite often and would result in he and Moore staying alone for anywhere between 2-3 1/2 hours. I asked- what would happen 
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during this time. - advised he and Moore would talk about stuff such as philosophy. Moore would order food for him, and Moore became his friend . I asked - out of a school week how many days he would stay after with Moore. He advised 2 or 3 times a week minimum. 3 - advised he and Moore would communication via email during this time, but nothing was "out ofline". 4 
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I asked - if while he was in 6th-8th grade if anything ever became physical between, he and Moore - stated, "No. " and stated during this time it was a "grooming" phase and was not a relationship yet - described Moore almost like a "parent" or like his "dad" .­
described his own behavior during this time as distanced from everyone, he stopped playing x­box, and interacting with his friends. - described himself as becoming reliant on Moore. 

Summer before 9th Grade: 
During the summer, - along with fellow students would go to Moore's classroom at 
Jefferson Middle school. During this time, they developed a plan that - along with other students i.iiY'oived, .woyld return to Jefferson while they were at Capital High School, and would teach studei.1ts how to make "The St1.idio" to contirtu.6 the productioi1. 

Capital High School: 
Freshman/Sophomore Year (14-15 Years Old): 
- stated at least a couple oftimes a week, he would walk to Jefferson after school to talk to Moore while he was a student at Capital High School. On March 13th, 2020, of 9th Grade ,_ 
was filming "The Studio" with Moore at Jefferson . Filming was not completed before school 
was shut down due to Covid-19. - explained he and Moore had become closer at this time and it had become clear they were not just staying in contact for :filming purposes. - stated he and Moore were going to stay in contact via email and Skype. 

Skype calls between he and Moore began with other students present. This progressed to him and Moore getting on Skype early to talk without anyone else on the call or staying on late to 
continue talking. - advised he also began to meet Moore at Decatur Woods Park and the bleachers at Jefferson Middle School. This too, started with other students present, but 
progressed to being just him and Moore. Almost daily, including weekends he would go to 
Jefferson Middle School bleachers to meet Moore to talk. - explained he and Moore also started using Gmail to communicate. They would talk late into the night having hundreds of emails between each other. Moore would become "very upset" ifhe did not respond quickly. 
This then progressed to them using Google Hangouts/Chats to communicate because it was just like texting. 

- advised every night at 2230 hours; Moore would call him and they would talk until 
approximately 0100 hours on the phone. He had to hide this from his parents and lie about who 
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he was talking to . Outing this time, ~ dvised he gained 50 or 60 lbs. I asked why this happened. He explained because all he would do is sit on his bed and talk to Moore and he was sad.- explained his grades were failing during this time, but Moore started to do his homework. - advised to this day he still does not know algebra or geometry because Moore did all his homework. 

5 .... advised his "relationship" started with Moore when he was approximately 14 or 15 years old.- defined "relationship" to mean Moore would want him to call him his "boyfriend". Moore told- they were going to spend their whole lives together,••■ was going to find a surrogate for their children in running start at South Puget Sound Community College, and they were going to name their children ''Maryweather" and "Elliot". 
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Moore formulated a plan for after high school, when- was in college for a year or two. He would have a project and would have an extra room at his apartment. would stay in the 
room while they worked on the project. Once■■■was an adult it would seem natural that they were in a relationship. - explained there were several documents and notes made about he and Moore's planned future, ideas on how to raise their kids, or what their life together would look like. These ideas of their life were captured in Google Docs that Moore has since renamed/and or deleted. I asked - why Moore would do this. He explained that whenever there was a fight between them, Moore would take these documents from him. 

During this time, especially once he and Moore entered a "relationship" he would go to Jefferson Middle School to visit Moore and would sleep on the ground. Moore would sometimes take a nap next to him. I asked- to explain to me how their bodies were when Moore would lay down to take a nap next to him .- stated, "Like spooning." I asked - if Moore's body would do anything during this time. - stated not really unless it was something sexual there would be humping. - explained humping to be thrusting with him laying down on his side facing away from Moore. Moore would be laying down on his side facing toward him, thrusting his pelvis into his "ass" or "thigh". - advised he could feel Moore had an erection while he was humping him. This happened approximately once or twice. 

- advised the topic of sex came up between he and Moore when he was around 14 or 15 years old. This would happen by Moore turning the conversation sexual, and talking about what turned him on, such as the type of pornography he enjoyed. - explained Moore liked "twinks" with very little hair and flacid penises. Moore would talk about how he wanted to be 
submissive and wanted - to control him and punch him. I asked - if Moore ever had him watch porn with him, he stated no. - explained Moore wanted sex but was willing to wait - advised once Moore came to Capital High School during his junior year (16 to 17 years old) the sexual acts began. I asked- how he and Moore would communicate about sex. advised sometimes they would call, sometimes over skype, but never over text or 
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email. Some of the sexual conversation may have occurred over "Google Chats" because this 
2 was a primary means of communication between them. 

3 JUNIOR YEAR (16-17 years old): 
4 - stated he would come to school between 0700- 0800 hours every day to see Moore and would stay after school until 2130-2200 hours and it was not uncommon for him to spend anywhere from 10-14 hours at the school with Moore daily. 
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Approximately two months into the school year, the sexual acts began. These would occur in the interior newsroom at the school. Inside of the interior newsroom, there was a green room with large black curtains. He and Moore would go into this room after everyone left around 2100 2200 hours . This occurred at least two or three times a week, sometimes daily. Chal'lie explained he was paranoid about the janitors because they would come into the other room, to the extent that he would wear black shoes to blend into the cmiain. 

Moore would pressure him to go behind the curtain, where he would "fondle" Moore. I asked 
- what fondling meant to him . - stated rubbing Moore's testicles, kissing his neck, touching the back or side of Moore's body, sometimes his "ass", and he would "masturbate" 
Moore over his clothes sometimes under. - described that he would take his hand over Moore's penis that was usually hard or half hard. He would stroke Moore's penis, and Moore 
would have a lot of pre-ejaculates. He would try to avoid touching the head of Moore's penis, although sometimes Moore would ask him too.- advised he would try to stick to the shaft or lower shaft of Moore's penis while masturbating him but would stop before Moore ejaculated . - advised the "thrnsting" also happened by him and Moore getting into positions that 
looked like "sex positions" and they would "act" them out with their clothes on. 

19 - explained Moore only touched him once.on his genital area with his hands. I asked 
20 - to tell me everything that happened when Moore touched his genital area. - stated he and Moore were again in the back room at the school. - advised he was insecure about his penis not being hard because he did not want Moore to be upset. 
21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

In this incident - explained Moore's hand was "really cold", - was standing with his pants down and Moore reached into his underwear. Moore touched and stroked his penis with his barehand and fingers. Moore was also rubbing his foreskin and making comments about it. This lasted for approximately a minute until he told Moore "No" . Moore started trying to go faster to encourage him to not be done. 

- stated his sexual interactions with Moore were not consensual. The only time he would 27 
indicate he wanted this with Moore was after he already refused it twenty times and decided this 
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was going to be his life. - advised he verbalized several times to Moore, on a consistent 
2 basis, he did not want to do these things with him. 

3 - advised he got away from Moore halfway through December of 2021 and the physical 
4 ·contact ended. - advised the last time he talked to Moore was approximately four months 

prior to him reporting the incident on 08/17/22. 5 

6 · ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: 

7 
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- exp.lained he would mentally stay strong from Moore and would go weeks without taking to him. During these periods - stated he was sad and would sometimes go back to his 
friendships Moore made him break away from. He would have spiritic contact with Moore and 
explained a time he and Moore got into a fight because - disclosed, he went back to talking 
to some of his friends. It was approximately 0 100 hours and Moore began threatening him over 
the phone that he would slit his own wrist if he did not leave his friends or ifhe did not want 
have sex with him. Moore showed him a knife he had in the room with him, and - told 
Moore he wanted his friends and did not want to be with him. Moore slit his wrist and _ 
could hear it over the phone .- explained he started begging for Moore to call back after 
disconnecting to show him proof. Moore called him on Skype and showed- his wrist that 
was actively bleeding with a towel on it. Moore went to ~he hospital and told - he gave 
them the excuse that he was opening a box with a box cutter and cut himself. Moore told him he 
did it for attention so - would not leave . 

COMMUNICATION PLATFORMS: 
17 - advised he and Moore would communicate on a variety of platfo1ms such as, Google 

Hangouts, Google Chat, multiple Gmail accounts, Google Docs, Google Drive, Skype, phone 18 
calls/text messages made from - s cellphone and Moore's cellphone 19 (360-970-1431), and Discord via Oscar Pecan's account "PclicanPecan". provided me 

20 with a list ofusemames/account infonnation/emails that he could recall using with Moore. He 
provided the following email addresses: 

21 "Samuel G.'' on the account, Jom:Qore@osd.wednct.edu, 
22 _ . Additionally, he advised Jonathan Moore's Skype 

usemame was "Home Access". 
23 

24 - advised Moore forced him to provide the login information for his accounts, so he too 
had access to them. Moore would communicate with - via these accounts to make it appear 25 

26 

27 

as though was talking to himself. _, rovided the example Moore had used his 
and would send emails back to the same 

address to make it appear as though the communication was one siqed, however Moore was 
writing to him in a non-obvious way. 
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Prior to meeting with law enforcement - advised he attempted to go through his email 
accounts to locate the communication between he and Moore. ~ dvised it appears that 
recently Moore went into the accounts and has deleted the communications and or documents 
they shared together. 

In an attempt to retrieve digital evidence contained within his cellphone, - completed an 
Olympia Police Department Voluntary Permission to Search form, to allow an OPD Digital 
Forensic Examiner to download his device for further examination. The search of this device is 
still being conducted. 

At this time, probable cause exists to arrest Jonathan Moore for RCW 9A . 44.089 Child 
Molestation in the Third Degree for having sexual contact with when he was 
under the age of 16, by thrusting his pelvic area with an erect penis into- buttock, thigh 
region while they were "spooning", RCW 9.68A . 090 Communication with a Minor for 
Immoral Purposes based upon Moore having sexual conversations that began with - at 
the age of approximately 14 or 15 years old with the intent to develop a sexual relationship with 12 - in the future, and for RCW 9A.44.096 Sexual Misconduct with a Minor in the Second 
Degree based upon Moore causing - who was under the age of eighteen to have sexual 
contact with him, while abusing his supervisory position as a teacher at Capital High School to 
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engage in sexual contact with while on school grounds. 

Therefore I am requesting a waITant for the above listed google accounts associated with the 
following emails: . and based on the 
information provided by regarding the extensive contact he had with Jonathan J. 
Moore via these accounts and the contact that occurred therein may contain evidence of the 
above listed crimes. 

Google Specific l:?ncts 

For the following section(s), I am relying on the knowledge and experience of experts in 
the field who know, understand and have provided the following information: 

Google is an online search engine, content platform, service provider, and information 
amalgamator. Since their debut Google cun-ently maintains a variety of online content products 
and services and they are ranked as one of the most frequently visited web sites in the United 
States. The following infonnation was gleaned from Google ' s website, privacy policy and other 
on~line resources: 
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Google offers a large number of products including Gmail, Chrome Web Browser, Waze, 

YouTube, Chromecast, Google Home, Android, Google Auto, Google Maps, Gmail, the 

Google + social media site, photo hosting platforms and many others. In addition to information 

Google obtains from a user using their services, Google collects data on a user from other 

companies doing business on the internet. They amalgamate the data in order to sell advertising 

aimed at the specific user. 

Google identifies accounts in a variety of ways, primarily by Gmail account, but also 

telephone number, or IMEI number of an Android device. Basic data that Google stores about 

users include: 

• Name, gender and date of birth 
• Email addresses 
• Phone numbers 
• Websites visited 
• Searches made on Google Search 
• Ad preferences 
• YouTube search history and recently watched videos 

Location data is also collected and stored by Google . They use advanced location 

recognition technology in order to routinely calcul ate your location. Android phones, which run 

off ~fGoogle's services, and Pixel, Google's own phone, track and record a users location 

through several means, including Wi-Fi , GPS and cellular networks. 

Other more specific types of information collected and stored by Google include the 

following: 

1. Account Information - User name, primary email address, secondary email 

addresses, connected applications and sites, and account activity, including account sign in 

locations, browser information, platform info1mation, and internet protocol (IP) addresse s; 

2. Android Information - Device make, model, and International Mobile Equipment 

Identifier (!MEI) or Mobile Equipment Identifier (MEID) of all associated devices linked to the 

Google accounts of the target device; 

3. Evidence of user attribution - accounts, e-mail accounts, passwords, PIN codes, 

account names, user names, screen names , remote data storage accounts, credit card number or 

other payment methods , contact lists , calendar entries, text messages , voice mail messages , 

pictures, videos, telephone numbers, mobile devices, physical addresses , historical GPS 
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locations, two-step verification infonnation, or any other data that may demonstrate attribution to 

a particular user or users of the account(s). 

4. Calendar • Calendars , including shared calendars and the identities of those with 

whom they are shared, calendar entries, notes, alerts, invites, and invitees; 

5. Contacts • Contacts stored by Google including name, contact phone number s, 

emails, social network links, and images; 

6. Document s - All user created documents stored by Google; 

7. Finance • Records of securities, funds, and portfolios associated with the target 

Google account and/or target device; 

8. Grnail - All email messages, including inbox messages, sent mail, saved drafts, 

chat histories, and emails in the trash folder. Such messages include infonnation such as the date, 

time, internet protocol (IP) address routing i11f01mation, sender, receiver, subject line, any other 

parties sent the same electronic mail through the 'cc' ( carbon copy) or the 'bee' (blind carbon 

copy), the message content or body , and attached files; 

9. Google Photos - Images, graphic files, video files, and other media files stored in 

the Google Photos service; 

10. Location History - Location data including that derived from Global Positioning 

System (GPS) data, cell site/cell tower triangulation /trilateration , precision measurement 

infonnation such as timing advance or per call measurement data, and Wi-Fi location. Such data 

typically includes the GPS coordinate s and the dates and times of all location recordings; 

11. Play Store - Applications downloaded, installed, and/or purchased by the 

associated account and/or device; 

12. 

13. 

Search History - All search history and queries; 

Voice - Call detail records, connection records, short message system (SMS) or 

multimedia message system (MMS) messages, and voicemail messages sent by or from the 

Google Voice account associated with the target accoun t/device ; 

14. Google Home - Informat ion related to Google Home including, but not limi ted to, 

device names, serial numbers , Wi-Fi networks, addresses , media services, linked devic es, video 

services, voice and audio activity, and voice recording s with dates and times. 

APPLICATION FOR SEARCH WARRANT - Google Records 
Page 11 of1 5 
KCPAO Rev, 01.01.21 

Jon Tunhelm, Prosecuting Attorney 
Thurston County Courthouse 
2000 Lakeridge Dr. SW, Building 2 
Olympia, WA 98512 
360-786-5540 



503 Child Vic Wit 503 Child Vic Wit

15. Google Assistant-Information related to Google Assistant including device 
2 names, serial numbers, Wi~Fi networks, addresses, media services, linked devices, video 
3 services , voice and audio activity, and voice recordings with dates and times. 
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16. Android Auto - Information related to Android Auto including, but not limited to, 
device names, serial numbers and identification numbers, device names, maps and map data, 
communications including call logs and text messages, voice actions, and location data. 

17. Android Drive - Data stored in the Google Drive for the listed account. 

Explanation of the Internet and Internet Related Terms 

When an individual communicates through the Internet, the individual leaves an Internet 
Protocol (IP) address which identifies the individual user by account and Internet Service 
Provider (ISP). An IP address, together with the date and time of a communication is unique to 
each communication. IP addresses are assigned to Internet Service Providers who in tum assign 
specific addresses to individual users. In some cases, IP Addresses are shared with many users. 
In such situations users are assigned a Port number that, combined with the IP address and time 
and date of use, can uniquely identify the user. 

Internet Service Providers and others who are assigned ranges of IP addresses typically 
maintain a record of their sub~assignment of individual IP addresses to individual users. When 
such records are maintained it is possible to identify the specific account associated with the use 
of a particular IP address at a specific date and time, and the specific physical computer and 
location from which the communication is transmitted. 

Based on the above, I believe that evidence of the above listed crime(s) are located at the 
above identified location for the above-described Google account, and that the court should issue 
a warrant to search for the below-desctibed records and seize, if located, evidence of the above-
listed crimes for account: an for the date 
range of March 131\ 2020, through May 31'1, 2022, 

• All identity and contact information associated with the account, including full name, e­
mail address, physical address (including city, state, and zip code), date of birth, gender, hometown, occupation, telephone numbers, other personal identifiers, past and current 
usemames, and account passwords; 

• All IP logs and other documents showing the IP address, date, and time of each access the account for the date range above; 
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• All electronic mail content and/or preserved data (including e-mail, attachments, and embedded files) that was sent from or received by the above identified account; 
o All photographs, videos and images in the user profile for the above date range; 
• Data stored on Google servers regarding application data for the target account. This data is included in the data stored by apps including location history, contacts, messaging data and other user specific data captured by Google and stored; 
o All files contained within the Google Drive service provided by Google, Inc. and is associated with the target account(s). To include media in all formats from all folders and albums (shared, private, or public) including but not limited to digital photos, video files, links, documents, shortcuts, sound files, and executable files. This is to include any files that were saved, uploaded, shared, generated, and/or transfen-ed into the accounts associated with the above listed emails; 
• All records contained and associated with the Google Voice service provided by Google, Inc. and associated with the target account(s). This is to include any voicemail, text messages, and call logs associated with the account as well as any friends list, missed calls, stored numbers, forwarded numbers, and contents of the deleted folder. 
o All images, graphic files, video files, and other media files stored in the Account, including those associated with Google Photos, Google Drive, Gmail, or Google 

Hangouts, and associated metadata, logs, and user settings; 
• The contents of all stored messages (including SMS and MMS messages), audio, video, images, and other data sent or received using Google Hangouts, Google Voice, or other messaging platf01ms, and all related logs and user settings; 

And further, law enforcement is commanded ·to search those records, once obtained, and 
seize evidence of the above crimes including: 

a Email including header information and any items attached to the email containing discussion of, depictions of, or reference to content that is evidence of the above-listed crimes, such as contents discussing to include but not limited to: plans to live together, plans after high school, plans of~ate from South Puget Sound Community College, names of Moore's and -- proposed children "Maryweather" and "Elliot", sexual conversations discussing having sex, pornography, "twinks", and plans or discussions of events surrounding meeting at Jefferson Middle School/Capital High School. 

email corres ondence between the user and 

' and Jo111oorc@osd.weduet.cdl1, with whom commumcat10n is evidence of the crimes; and 
• Any and all corres ondence via Han outs to include at ents that occurred between 

and Jomoore@osd.wednet.edu 
• Google Chats conversations and items attached to chat correspondence between the user 

and Jomoore@osd.wednet.edu 
• Evidence indicating a relationship between the account user and 

Jonathan J. Moore. 
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o Evidence including documents shared via Google Docs or saved in Google Drive or other related files· that were shared 'between the above listed user accounts and or accounts associated with Jonathan J. Moore, to include but not limited to discussing- and Jonathan's relationship, plans for their future relationship, sexual relationship, key phrases "Maiyweather" and "Elliot", discussions of finding a surrogate, plans to meet each other to include but not limited to the locations of Jefferson Middle School, Capital High School, and Decatur Woods Park. 
o Evidence of dominion and control over the account and associated accounts, such as the identity, address, financial information or images relating to the person(s) who created or used the account(s), and evidence of customer contacts and provider response; 

Request for Nondisclosure Order. I also ask the court to enter an order directing the receiving 
service provider(s) not to disclose the existence of this warrant and application, to anyone save 
its legal counsel for the purpose ofreceiving legal advice. 18 U.S.C. 2705(b) authorizes the 
court to issue this order. 

Disclosure of the info1mation contained in this warrant or application to any person, including 
the account subscriber, would contravene and fiustrate the exercise and enforcement of this 
warrant; endanger the life or physical safety of an individual; risk flight from prosecution; risk 
destruction of or tampering with evidence; risk intimidation of potential witnesses; and/or 
otherwise seriously jeopardize an investigation. 

In my experience, suspects who know their activity is being investigated by law enforcement 
quickly change their behavior. They often stop using the social networking sites that they had 
previously been using, and delete incriminating content. They also frequently flee to unknown 
locations, hide or destroy evidence, and otherwise alter their behavior, taking other actions to 
conceal their crime and their physical location. Suspects do this in an attempt to disrupt law 
enforcement's ongoing investigation into, or discovery of, their criminal activity. 
Likewise, notice to the account user would render ineffective the court's warrant, and/or frustrate 
the purpose of that warrant, which is to collect evidence of a crime. 
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I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the 
foregoing is true and correct. 

Signed thlst'\!Jay of~~ . _ )1:/~J.% w 
Declarant's -=1,,__ __ _ 

On :'A'/1,.day of_~~ , 20 ~I reviewed and considered the above application, 
submitted to me tinder pdhally of.1,erjury. ~~-

SignaturQ;, _ "?::7 ______ _ 
SUPERIOR CO RT J QB ~ 
Printed Judge's Name: /Jl/yso,1 21pp 

Issuance of Warrant Approved:1 

Jon Tunheim 
Thurston County Prosecuting Attorney 

.Lf~-. ✓- A 
By: ______ _ X--~-A -~ -- -

Brandi Archer, WSBA #41755 
Senior Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
Criminal Division 

1If affia nt is a Federal Agent , issuance of warrant is a l so requested by the 
si gnin g King County Prosecuting Attorney . 
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2023-0134-34 
SRW 2 
search Warrant 

imii~I\\IIIII\II\\I~\\ I I~ 
SUPERIOR COURT, THURSTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON .,,,""'' ______ _ 

:_:_ ·- l\ c' J I, . . -, :_ t."~~ .. 01/-/ 
Tt!~,:\s·: f' :i., c·t· •-i--lT Y CLEnr•· 

STATE OF WASHINGTON ) SW NO.__ _ - . " , .. ,-. 
) CASE NUMBER: 2022-5131 

COUNTY OF THURSTON ) SEARCH WARRANT 

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER IN THE STATE OF WASHINGTON: 
23 

5 Upon the sworn complaint made before me, there is probable cause to believe that the c1ime(s) 

6 ofRCW 9A.44.089 Child Molestation in the Third Degree, RCW 9A.68.090 Communication 

with a Minor for Immoral Purposes, and RCW 9A.44.096 Sexual Misconduct with a Minor 
7 

in the Second Degree has/have been committed in Thurston County, and that evidence of that/those 

8 crime(s) is concealed in the below-described device(s). 

9 

YOU ARE COMMANDED to: 
10 

Search the device(s) described as follows bearing that The Digital Forensic Examiner's typical 
11 backlog is long and the amount of time needed for a complete examination is a time consuming 

process, therefore it is to note that the search by the DFE may come at a later date, not more than 
12 I 2 months after the signing of this wan-ant. 

13 • Q-SEE DVR CAMERA SYSTEM, SERIAL NUMBER #QT4261103270719, 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

SEIZED FROM 111 BETHEL ST NE, OLYMPIA WA 98506 (OL YMPlA 

SCHOOL DISTRCIT OFFICE) , CURRENTLY STORED IN OPD TEMOP ARY 

EVIDENCE LOCKER #2. 

1. Create a digital image of the above-described device and search that image and seize 

evidence of the above-listed crime(s) as follows: 

For the date range March 131\ 2020, through May 3!51, 2022 

• Photographs, images, videos, documents, and related data created, accessed, read, 
modified, received, stored, sent, moved, deleted or otherwise manipulated 
betw een the above dates; to include but not limited to any video evidence 
capturing the sexual acts that occurred between Jonathan Moore and -
- • or any video evidence that shows Jonathan Moore alone in the room with 

or any video of evidentiary value as it relates to Jonathan 
Moore's relationship with or other students of Capital High 
School. 
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Assistance from a technical specialist is also authorized, to review the device(s) and digital 

media for the best and least intrusive method of securing digital evidence that this wan·ant 

authorizes for seizure, and to assist in securing such evidence. 

Promptly return this warrant to me or the clerk of this court; the return must include an 

inventory of all property seized. 

A copy of the warrant and a receipt for the property taken shall be given to the person from 

g- whom or from whose premises property is taken. If no person is found in possession, a copy and 

receipt shall be conspicuously posted at the place where the property is found. 
9. 

u 

1.2 

t_3 

14 

15 

-l6 

17 

rs 

.19 
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2L 
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24 

Date/Time: * /;i. ~ ::> 3 / i '· I /A_,.,..___ 

Signature: ~ 
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2023:..0134-34 
APL 1 

, Application 

i iiii1W1111111111111111111111111 

13 

2023 FEB 16 AM 10: 14 
SUPERIOR COURT, THURSTON COUNTY, W ASHINGTO (i rat\ MYHi1E CRLOW .. 

THU\~STl'.IN COUNTY CLERK 
STATEOFWASHINGTON ) SWNO. ___ . . 

) CASE NUMBER: 2022-5131 
COUNTY OF THURSTON ) APPLICATION FOR SEARCH WARRANT 

_Declaration 

I, Detective Brooklyn McKoon , declare that I have personal knowledge of the matters set 

forth below and that I am competent to testify to the matters stated herein: 

On the basis of the following, I believe there 1s probable cause that Jonathan J. Moore 

DOB 03/24/1989 has committed the crime(s) ofRCW 9A.44.089 Child Molestation in the 

Third Degree, RCW 9A.68.090 Communication with a Minor for Immoral Purposes, and. 

RCW 9A.44 .096 Sexual Misconduct with a Minor in the Second Degree in Thurston County , 

and that evidence of that/those crime(s) is located in the following described device: 

Affiant 

• Q-SEE DVR CAMERA SYSTEM, SERIAL NUMBER #QT4261103270719, 

SEIZED FROM 111 BETHEL ST NE, OLYMPIA WA 98506 (OLYMPIA 

SCHOOL DISTRCIT OFFICE), CURRENTLY STORED IN OPD TEMOPARY 

EVIDENCE LOCKER #2. 

I am a duly commission law enforcement officer in the State of Washington currently assigned to 

the Detective Division with the Olympia Police Department. In April of 2018, I was hired as a 

police officer with the City of Olympia Police Departmen t. I attended and successfully 

completed the 720- hour Wash ington State Criminal Justice Training Commission Basic Law 

Enforcement Academy. The course work consisted of training in, but not limited to criminal 

investigations related to theft, felony , and misdemeanor crimes against person(s) and property, 

DUI, assault, child physical and sexual abuse, and domestic violence . Additionally , I have 

attended ongoing training to include but not limited to, Basic Homicide Investigation s, Child 

Abuse Interview and Assessment, and Investigation of Child Homicide, Sexual Assault 

Investigations, Victim -Center ed Engagement and Resilience Tactics, Introduction to 

Investigative Genetic Genealogy , Introduction to Crime Scene Investigation, Intermediate Crime 

Scene Investigation, and I am a certified Force Science Analyst. 
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The facts set forth in this Affidavit are based on my own personal knowledge; knowledge 

obtained from other individuals during my participation in this investigation, including other law 

enforcement officers; interviews of witnesses; my review ofrecords related to this investigation; 

communications with others who have knowledge of the events and circumstances described 

4 herein; and information gained through my training and experience. 

5 

6 
Because this Affidavit is submitted for the limited purpose of establishing probable cause in 

support of the application for a search warrant, it does not set forth each and every fact I or 

7 others have learned during the course of this investigation. I have set forth only the facts I 

8 believe are relevant to the determination of probable cause to believe evidence, fruits, and 

instrumentalities of violations of RCW 9A.44 .089 Child Molestation in the Third Degree, 
9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

RCW 9A.68.090 Communication with a Minor for Immoral Purposes, and RCW 9A.44.096 

Sexual Misconduct with a Minor in the Second Degree will be found in or within the above 

listed locations. 

:J'he liivestigatiou 

On 08/11/22, I was contacted by Detective Sgt. Weinnig regarding a potential sex offense that 
occurred at Capital High School, located at 2707 Conger Ave NW and at Jefferson Middle 
School located at 2200 Conger Ave NW in Olympia. 

At approximately 1751 hours, I received a phone call from Anna Dragt who agreed to meet with 
16 me the following day to conduct a telephonically recorded interview at approximately 1130 

hours. The following is a summary of the information Anna provided within her statement: 
17 

18 
Approximately two weeks ago she was working with her co-worker Charles D. Norris DOB 

04/13/2005 '•a■". - started talking about when he went to Jefferson Middle School. 
l9 - described a relationship he developed with his digital media teacher by the name of 

Jonathan Moore (aka Jonathan J. Moore DOB 03/24/1989). - told her he and Moore would 
spend time together before and after school. Whe ~ proceeded on from Jefferson Middle 20 

School to Capital High School, Moore followed and began teaching at Capital. 
21 

- told Anna he and Moore would communicate via text and email, but it is not known 22 
exactly when the communication began. Once the pandemic started in 2020,■•I and Mr. 

23 Moore began arranging to meet each other at the bleachers located at Jefferson Middle School. 

24 

Anna believed they met "very often" at least several times a week. 
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- disclosed the relationship between he and Mr . Moore became sexual but did not provide 
2 details regarding what a sexual relationship meant to him. - told Anna Moore demanded 

- call him his "boyfriend " and that he needed to say, "I love you." llllillll did not 
consider Moore his boyfriend . Anna advised Moore made - feel like he had to do all the 
things they did because - is a "loner" and Moore had become a significant part of his life. 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
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22 
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24 

Anna advised - is currently 17 but it is highly possible he was 15 when he started to meet 
Moore at the bleachers because it has been a couple of years. - disclosed to Anna he and 
Moore "broke up" approximately 3 months ago for an unknown reason. 

After my interview with Anna, I provided her my contact information to provide to - as he 
was fearful of coming forward and did not want me to contact him. I expressed I would be 
available whenever he felt comfortable an encouraged Anna to continue being a support system 
to him. 

On 08/12/22, I contacted administration staff at Capital High School to inform them of the 
allegations being brought forward against Jonathan Moore due to him being a current teacher at 
their facility. I met with Principal Lillian Hunter, Assistant Principal Ja'Wanne Brown, and other 
respective staff at approximately 1000 hours the same day. I was notified Jonathan Moore was 
currently on administrative leave due to previous professional misconduct allegations with 
students. Capital High School informed me they would be cooperative with law enforcements 
investigation. 

I was provided with some of Jonathan J. Moore's information by Capital High School. The 
information revealed Jonathan's full name was Jonathan Joseph Moore with a listed address of 
5220 Mt. Green Ln SE in Lacey , WA 98503. A search through police databases confirmed this 
infonnation for Johnathan Moore to include his date of birth as 03/24/1989. Additionally, 
surveillance was conducted at Jonathan Moore's residence, located at 5220 Mt. Green SE. The 
residence is located within the Mountain Greens MH Estates Mobile Home Park in Lacey, WA. 
Present at the time, parked in the carport of the residence was a 2014 Chevrolet Malibu Sedan 
bearing WA LIC BA W0858. The vehicle is listed with Jonathan J. Moore as the registered 
owner. 

Interview: 
On 08/17/2022, _ came forward and agreed to complete and audio and visually recorded 
interview at the Olympia Police Department. - 's interview lasted approximately 3 hours 
and 8 minutes. The following is a summary o- •s statement: 
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I asked - what we were here to talk about today - responded that it was weird to 
say, but "abuse". - described the abuse as largely emotional and sexual abuse that started 
lightly in the 6th grade and "blew up" once he was in high school. - provided the following 
events as chronologically as his could recall. 

6th grade (Jefferson Middle School): 
- described himself as a "wreck" and stated he did not shower or take care of himself. He 
was put into a program called "Mind Builders" for advanced reading. - advised Jonathan 
Moore was the new teacher for Mind Builders that year. This was how he and Moore first met. 
- advised he really liked Moore at first and liked that he was strict, but not without reason. 
- advised he wanted to take more of Moore's classes the following year. - explained 
an incident where he wrote Moore a letter about how much his classes meant to him, and Moore 
hung up the letter. - advised this was a turning point in his relationship with Moore. 

7th Grade (Jefferson Middle School): 
advised he signed up for Reach and Visual Communications with Moore. He enjoyed 

Visual Communications which created an environment for him to be around Moore. -
advised Moore took the time to get to know him and put him into positions he was good at. He 
described Moore as someone who did not immediately "discard him" - advised it slowly 
started happening along with other students, where they would stay after school with Moore until 
approximately 1630wl 700 hours. - advised they usually stayed to film or talk about plans 
for the classroom because the power was given to the students. Toward the end of 7th grade, 

- was given more opportunities and elected more responsibility within Visual 
Communication program. 

8th Grade (Jefferson Middle School): 
During 8th Grade - advised they made a sitcom called "The Studio" in Visual 
Communications. This became the drive for people to stay late after school. - became 
involved with The Studio, and this was a big turning point in he and Moore's relationship. As 
summer was approaching, students along with Moore began staying as late at 2100w2200 hours 
filming. ••■explained he was not forced to stay after school, he wanted to, and would 
choose to stay. This developed into - staying after school just to have conversations with 
Moore because he enjoyed talking to him. This occmTed quite often and would result in he and 
Moore staying alone for anywhere between 2w3 1/2 hours. I asked - what would happen 
during this time. - advised he and Moore would talk about stuff such as philosophy. Moore 
would order food for him, and Moore became his friend. I asked - out of a school week 
how many days he would stay after with Moore. He advised 2 or 3 times a week minimum . 
~ dvised he and Moore would communication via email during this time, but nothing was 
"out of line". 
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I asked- if while he was in 6th-8th grade if anything ever became physical between, he and 
Moore, _ stated, "No." and stated during this time it was a "grooming" phase and was not a 
relationship yet. - described Moore almost like a "parent" or like his "dad". ­
described his own behavior during this time as distanced from everyone, he stopped playing x­
box, and interacting with his friends. - described himself as becoming reliant on Moore . 

Summer before 9th Grade: 
During the summer, _ along with fellow students would go to Moore's classroom at 
Jefferson Midd le school. During this time, they developed a plan that - along with other 
students involved, would return to Jefferson while they were at Capital High School, and would 
teach students how to make "The Studio" to continue the production . 

Capital High School: 
Freshman/Sophom ore Year (14-15 Years Old): 

_, tated at least a couple of times a week, he would walk to Jefferson after school to talk to 
Moore while he was a student at Capital High School. On March 13th, 2020, of 9th Grade, -
was filming "The Studio" with Moore at Jefferson. Filming was not completed before school 
was shut down due to Covid-19. - explained he and Moore had become closer at this time 
and it had become clear they were not just staying in contact for filming purposes.••■ stated 
he_ and Moore were going to stay in contact via email and Skype . 

Skype calls between he and Moore began with other students present. This progressed to him and 
Moore getting on Skype early to talk without anyone else on the call or staying on late to 
continue talking. ■■I advised he also began to meet Moore at Decatur Woods Park and the 
bleachers at Jefferson Middle School. This too, started with other students present, but 
progressed to being just him and Moore. Almost daily, including weekends he would go to 
Jefferson Middle School bleachers to meet Moore to talk.■■■explained he and Moore also 
started using Gmail to communicate . They would talk late into the night having hundreds of 
emails between each other. Moore would become "very upset" if he did not respond quickly. 
This then progressed to them using Google Hangouts/Chats to communicate because it was just 
like texting. 

- advised every night at 2230 hours; Moore would call him and they would talk until 
approximately 0100 hours on the phone. He had to hide this from his parents and lie about who 
he was talking to. During this time, - advised he gained 50 or 60 lbs. I asked - why 
this happened. He explained because all he would do is sit on his bed and talk to Moore and he 
was sad.■■■explained his grades were failing during this time, but Moore started to do his 
homework. - advised to this day he still docs not know algebra or geometry because 
Moore did all his homework. 
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- advised his "relationship" started with Moore when he was approximately 14 or 15 years 
2 old. - defined "relationship" to mean Moore would want him to call him his "boyfriend". 
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Moore told••■ they were going to spend their whole lives together, _ was going to 
find a surrogate for their children in running start at South Puget Smmd Community College, and · 

they were going to name their children "Maryweather" and "Elliot". 

Moore formulated a plan for after high school, when - was in college for a year or two. He 
would have a project and would have an extra room at his apartment. - would stay in the 
room while they worked on the project. Once - was an adult it would seem natural that 

they were in a relationship. - explained there were several documents and notes made 

about he and Moore's planned future, ideas on how to raise their kids, or what their life together 
would look like. These ideas of their life were captured in Google Docs that Moore has since 

renamed/and or deleted. I asked - why Moore would do this . He explained that whenever 
there was a fight between them, Moore would take these documents from him. 

During this time, especially once he and Moore entered a "relationship" he would go to Jefferson 

Middle School to visit Moore and would sleep on the ground. Moore would sometimes take a 

nap next to him. I asked - to explain to me how their bodies were when Moore would lay 
down to take a nap next to him.••■ stated, "Like spooning." I asked - if Moore's body 

would do anything during this time. - stated not really unless it was something sexual there 

would be humping. - explained humping to be thrusting with him laying down on his side 
facing away from Moore. Moore would be laying down on his side facing toward him, thrusting 
his pelvis into his "ass" or "thigh". - advised he could feel Moore had an erection while he 

was humping him. This happened approximately once or twice. 

16 ~ dvised the topic of sex came up between he and Moore when he was around 14 or 15 

years old. This would happen by Moore tuming the conversation sexual, and talking about what 

turned him on, such as the type of pornography he enjoyed. - explained Moore liked 
"twinks" with very little hair and flacid penises. Moore would talk about how he wanted to be 

submissive and wanted - to control him and punch him. I asked - if Moore ever had 

him watch porn with him, he stated no. - explained Moore wanted sex but was willing to 
wait. ~ dvised once Moore came to Capital High School during his junior year (16 to 17 

years old) the sexual acts began . I asked how he and Moore would communicate about 

sex.■•■ advised sometimes they would call, sometimes over skype, but never over text or 
email. Some of the sexual conversation may have occurred over "Google Chats" because this 

was a primary means of communication between them. 
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- stated he would come to school between 0700- 0800 hours every day to see Moore and 
would stay after school until 2130-2200 hours and it was not uncommon for him to spend 
anywhere from 10-14 hours at the school with Moore daily. 

Approximately two months into the school year, the sexual acts began. These would occur in the 

interior newsroom at the school. Inside of the interior newsroom, there was a green room with 
large black curtains. He and Moore would go into this room after everyone left around 2100 

2200 hours. This occurred at least two or three times a week, sometimes daily. - explained 
he was paranoid about the janitors because they would come into the other room, to the extent 

that he would wear black shoes to blend into the curtain. 

Moore would pressure him to go behind the curtain, where he would "fondle" Moore. I asked 

8 - what fondling meant to him. - stated rubbing Moore ' s testicles, kissing his neck, 

9 

10 

11 

touching the back or side of Moore's body, sometimes his "ass", and he would "masturbate " 

Moore over his clothes sometimes under - described that he would take his hand over 

Moore's penis that was usually hard or half hard. He would stroke Moore's penis, and Moore 

would have a lot of pre-ejaculates. He would by to avoid touching the head of Moore's penis, 
although sometimes Moore would ask him too.- advised he would try to stick to the shaft 

or lower shaft of Moore's penis while masturbating him but would stop before Moore ejaculated. 

12 - advised the "thrusting" also happened by him and Moore getting into positions that 
looked like "sex positions" and they would "act" them out with their clothes on. 

13 

14 explained Moore only touched him once on his genital area with his hands. I asked 

- to tell me everything that happened when Moore touched his genital area. ••■ stated 
15 he and Moore were again in the back room at the school. - advised he was insecure about 

his penis not being hard because he did not want Moore to be upset. 
16 ' 
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In this incident - explained Moore's hand was "really cold". - was standing with his 

pants down and Moore reached into his underwear. Moore touched and stroked his penis with his 
barehand and fingers. Moore was also rubbing his foreskin and making comments about it. This 

lasted for approximately a minute until he told Moore "No". Moore started hying to go faster to 

encourage him to not be done, 

- stated his sexual interactions with Moore were not consensual. The only time he would 
indicate he wanted this with Moore was after he already refused it twenty times and decided this 

was going to be his life.- advised he verbalized several times to Moore, on a consistent 

basis, he did not want to do these things with him. 
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- advised he got away from Moore halfway through December of2021 and the physical 
contact ended. - advised the last time he talked to Moore was approximately four months 
prior to him reporting the incident on 08/17 /22. 

I was contacted by Scott Neiman with Olympia School District on 09/21/2022, I was informed 
Jonathan J. Moore had been terminated as an employee of Capital High School because of 
professional misconduct with students. I was informed after Jonathan Moore's termination, staff 
of the Olympia School District cleaned out the classroom Moore operated out of. Several 
"security" style cameras were discovered in the classroom in the area of Jonathan's office, and 
the back green room (where the sexual acts with occurred) from the brand "Q­
See". These cameras were installed prior to Moore taking over the classroom however the school 
advised they believed the camera's to be inoperable. The cameras were removed and were 
secured at the Olympia School District Office located at 111 Bethel ST NE, Olympia, WA 98506 

I later responded to the school and met with Daniel Grimm DOB 07/02/1959 who completed an 
audio and visually recorded walk through of the classroom with me showing where all the 
cameras were located. While conducting the walk through, an additional camera was found in the 
green room that was not removed. While meeting with Daniel Grimm, he informed me of a time 
he along with the school Principal at the time were conducting walk throughs of the school, 
during a school dance. They found the light on in Moore's classroom, where Moore was found 
alone with a student around 2200-2300 hours in the back editing room. When confronted Moore 
told Grimm they were being recorded in the room. This comment led Grimm to believe now, the 
cameras were operable. 

I later conducted a follow-up interview with victim where we discussed the 
16 cameras. During this interview I aske~ if he could remember Moore's classroom, he 

advised he could. I asked- if he remembered seeing cameras in Moore's classroom. 
17 - advised there were "tons" of cameras which is why they went into the greenroom where 

the sex acts occurred .•• l did not believe there was a camera in the greenroom (although it 
18 was discovered there was ).~ dvised he believed where they were was out of sight from 

the cameras, but he is certain the cameras picked something up. - advised Moore would 
19 tum the cameras so they would not face into the greenroom or wherever things were 

"happening". I asked·•• why he thought Moore did this. - advised because Moore did 
20 not want to get caught. I asked- if Moore ever said this to him. He advised yes and 

everyone knew where the blind spots of the cameras were because Moore would talk about it. 1 
21 asked if the camera's worked, he stated they did. I asked- how he knew this. He 

advised you could go into the backroom and turn on the monitor to see the cameras. I asked 
22 - if Moore had access to the cameras.- advised he did. 

23 
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On 09/29/2022, I applied for and was granted a search warrant for by Honorable Superior Court 
Judge Allyson Zipp to seize the Q-See camera(s) and system to include but not limited to any 
and all associated DVR(s), hard drive(s), SD Cards, USB drives, associated cloud-based storage 
systems from the Olympia School District Office located at 111 Bethel St NE in Olympia. 

On 09/29/2022 at approximately 1404 hours, the warrant was served. Collected was a "Q-See" 
DVR system with keyboard and mouse. The evidence was taken back to the Olympia Police 
Department. I placed the Q-See Camera System DVR, with keyboard, and mouse into temporary 
evidence locker #2. It was later determined a higher level of digital forensic expertise from a 
certified Digital Forensic Examiner would be needed to search such item for evidence. Due to 
this a search was unable to be conducted within the IO days of the original warrant. 

Therefore I am requesting a warrant to search the Q-See Camera System DVR for 
evidence of the above listed crimes to include: Photographs, images, videos, documents, 
and related data created, accessed, read, modified, received, stored, sent, moved, deleted 
or otherwise manipulated, to include but not limited to any video evidence capturing the 
sexual acts that occmTed between Jonathan Moore and or any video 

12 evidence that shows Jonathan Moore alone in the room with or any 
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video of evidentiary value as it relates to Jonathan Moore's relationship with 
- or other students of Capital High School. 

Evidence of the crimes described in this application could be contained in any type of 

digital device to include the Q-See DVR system. The terms "digital device" and "device" 

include all devices capable of capturing and/or storing digital data, such as computers, digital 

cameras, modems, routers, external memory drives; thumb drives, cellular telephones, OPS 

navigation devices, etc. Data stored on digital devices and media can be easily transferred from 

one device or storage media to another. Forensic experts and others with experience in retrieving 

and analyzing digital data have established the following: 

Digital devices typically retain some evidence of all activity taken via the device or 

associated media; and, as such, could contain evidence of crime. For example, data, whether 

stored intentionally or unintentionally, can contain evidence of knowledge, intent, efforts to 

conceal, sell or dispose of evidence or proceeds of criminal activity, accomplice identity, 

association with victims, or geographic location of the device possessor at particular dates and 

APPLICATION FOR SEARCH WARRANT -- Digital Device 
Page 9 of 13 
KCPAO Rev. 01.0l.2 I 

Jon Tunhelm, Prosecuting Attomey 
Thurston County Courthouse 
2000 Lakeridge Dr. SW, Building 2 
Olympia, WA 985 12 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

times. This information can be in numerous forms, such as photographs; address books or 

contact lists; or communications with others through means such as phone calls, email, instant 

messaging, social media , chat sessions, or other digital communications. 

Evidence can remain on the device or media for indefinite periods of time after the 

communication originally took place, even if deleted by the user. Information deleted by the 

user may be recovered by a forensic examiner throughout the working life span of the device. 

Digital data can be found in numerous locations, and formats. Evidence can be 

embedded into unlikely files for the type of evidence, such as a photo included in a document or 

converted into a PDF file or other format in an effort to conceal their existence. Information on 

devices and media can be stored in random order; with deceptive file names; hidden from normal 

view; encrypted or password protected; and stored on unusual devices for the type of data, such 

as routers, printers, scanners, game consoles, or other devices that are similarly capable of 

storing digital data . 

Device-generated data also includes information regarding the user identity at any 

particular date and time; usage logs and information pertaining to the physical location of the 

device over time; pointers to outside storage locations, such as cloud storage, or devices to which 

data may have been removed, and information about how that offsite storage is being used . If 

the device is synced with other devices, it will retain a record of that action. Digital device users 

typically do not erase or delete this evidence, because special software or use of special settings 

are usually required for the task. However, it is technically possible to delete this information. 

As with other types of evidence, the context, location , and data surrounding information 

in the device data is often necessary to understand whether evidence falls within the scope of the 

warrant. This type of information will be important to the forensic examiner's ability to piece 

together and recognize evidence of the above -listed crimes. 

Digital device programs frequently require passwords, phrases, codes, patterns, 

fingerprints, and/or user names to operate. Those may be kept inside a device/media, or outside 
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in some other area known to the user. So, in addition to searching a digital device and media for 

evidence of the above-listed crime(s), investigators will need to search both the premises 

searched, and the digital device(s) for this infonnation. 

The forensic examiner may also need the following items in order to conduct a thorough 

and accurate search of the devices: computer hardware, software, peripherals, internal or 

external storage devices, power supplies, cables; internet connection and use information; 

security devices; software; manuals; and related material. 

Searching the digital device itself would ineversibly alter data and/or evidence on the 

device. The commonly accepted best practice method to search a digital device for evidence 

involves creating a digital image of the device and then searching that image for the responsive 

evidence. Creating a forensic image does not alter any evidence on the device; it only copies the 

data into a searchable fonnat. The image is then searched using search tools to locate and 

identify that evidence whose seizure is authorized by this warrant. The unaltered device and the 

image are then preserved in evidence. 

Modem digital devices and media can contain many gigabytes and even terabytes of data. 

Due to the potential for an extremely large volume of data contained in devices and media, and 

that fact that evidence can be stored/located in unanticipated locations or formats and/or 

embedded in other items stored on the device/media, investigators typically need to use 

specialized equipment in their search. Such large volumes of data also mean that searches can 

take days or even weeks to complete. For these reasons, I request authority to remove from the 

search location all digital devices and media that could contain evidence authorized for seizure 

19 under the warrant for subsequent search pursuant to the terms of the warrant. 
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I also request authority to obtain assistance from a technical specialist, to review the digital 

device(s) and digital media for the best and least intrusive method of securing digital evidence that 

this warrant authorizes for seizure, and to assist in securing such evidence. 
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Based on all the foregoing _information, there is probable cause to believe that evidence of the 

above-listed crimes exists in the above described digital devices and that there is probable cause 

to search those devices for the evidence of the above crimes for the date range March 13th, 2020, 

through May 31st, 2022 

• Photographs, images, videos, documents, and related data created, accessed, read, 
modified, received, stored, sent, moved, deleted or otherwise manipulated 
between the above dates; to include but not limited to any video evidence 
capturing the sexual acts that occurred between Jonathan Moore and 
- or any video evidence that shows Jonathan Moore alone in the room with 

or any video of evidentiary value as it relates to Jonathan 
Moore's relationship with or other students of Capital High 
School. 
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I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that the foregoing is 
tme and correct. 

Signed this ~ of 'f'::elJ , 2oi3atlr\\.l'(l ., .· · .. 
, ': 

Declarant' s · 

,0n/~9f {i ~ ,20Z, l reviewed and considered the above application, 
submitted to me under penalty of perjury. ~ 

Signature: .. 
SUPERIOR.CRTJUDGE ~ ,.....___ 
Printed Judge's Name: /ND½ l "-{ O(Y\ f\-·s 

Issuance of Wan-ant Approved: 1 

Jon Tunheim 
Thurston County Prosecuting Attorney 

By: electronically approved 

Cailen L. Cecil, WSBA #34607 
Senior Deputy Prosecuting Attorney 
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SUPERIOR COURT OF WASHINGTON FOR THURSTON COUNZF'\:f7: 1
: ! 6 ;-,'·! l: 5 6 

STATE OF WASHINGTON ) SW NO . 7,_cJZZ-07 IYf},d-a-~ k(e Enlow 
) SEALED lhurston County Clerk. 

COUNTY OF THURSTON ) INVENTORY AND RETURN OF 
SEARCH WARRANT 

Oft zoz Z ~ S l '3 ) 
I, the undersigned states as follows: 

1. I received a search warrant for business records in the possession of Google, Inc. for the 

accounts identified by: 

Gmail Address: Dcnorrislm@gmail.com and Banjocharliel@gm ail.com 

2. On the 6th day of October 2022_, I served the warrant, and on 24th day of October~ 

2022, I received the items listed below in Item 5. 

3. A copy of this inventory was sent to : 

Google Inc. 
Attn: Custodian of Records 
1600 Amphitheatre Parkway 
Mountain View, CA 94043 
Phone Number: (844)383-8524 
E-mail Address: uslawenforcement @google .com 
Web Portal: lers.google.com 

4. Place where evidence is now stored: Olympia Police Department Evidence. 

5. Evidence seized (Describe): 

The records received were those which the warrant required be produced. I received these 

records via email from Google on 10/24/2022. I received a list of hash values corresponding to 

each file produced in the response to the Search Warrant listed as Attachment A. The following is 

the data seized: 

Attachment A: Hash Values for Production Files (Google Ref. No. 25100476) 

banjocharlie 1. Gm ail .Contacts.Preserved. vcf: 

MD5 - 816ldf6a6536ab64c898412ae56add13 

SHA512-

16252dc332516 72c5be7c5579be5a55794371d15bc13c9e122b4f19716b62e00c9ee465414 

8e7e8131 
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clb254825502c68b041aec702ca966493d123735d4ae97 

banjocharlie 1. Gmail .Contacts. vcf: 

MD5-8161df6a6536ab64c898412ae56add13 

SHA512-

16252dc33251672c5be7c5579be5a55794371d15bc13c9e122b4f19716b62e00c9ee465414 

8e7e8131 

c1b254825502c68b041aec702ca966493'd123735d4ae97 

banjocharli el @gmail.com .105008091267 .GooglePay.Billinginformation _ 001.zip: 

MD5-a25252a307990244e535b5bfa6b3e0c6 

SHA512-

4fc349efc1537db3fe8bf8330cc6a6a0a6981b7cb8a4c97e42581bd0e8bcea0fd7878a8bf6c5 

9c368ff08 

3d48860ed4f733488af4a4ccf834d3a5e0e92cfd3f7 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.105008091267.GooglePay.Customerinformation _00l .zip: 

MD5- 4 78b9ccb8772dc4ce 16177fb60d93549 

SHA512-

08689ee57961981d5a14b4d5e27445ed899a2b17c0c20e7d7f9220bd5d3cebb3lde0eaa20f 

986a927e 

27467862d48728ff9241b06852f079c188cfc422ba6cec 

banjocharlie l@gmail.com.105008091267 .Preserved_ 001.GooglePay .Billinglnformation _ 

001.zip: 

MD5-5ae143dd6dad588e6ba28d5c5937e608 

SHA512-

c6clf844d7a68b4a212308c129d76bd2d4eceb810f8d0424679ca427788f3fb6952f4eb3ab0 

ea41cbba . 

eba674a348e6c4bd79a5e774720348d00c2b70ed290d3 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharliel@gmail.com.105008091267 .Preserv ed_ 001.GooglePay.Customerlnformatio 

n_001.zip 
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MD5-4b9dc2e365bb 1345f2fe5adf06408e20 

SHA512-

c5cc16197d07d8a3f2bdafb7ea62b388f6e3f51252ee214e46f76188a90586e4ala07bbl816c 

28ebafld 

f3185eabd4d76dd0e5edfb419f79e2e0bd5a30ca5344 

banjochariiel@gmail.eom.140779655869.AccessLogActivity.Activity _001.001.zip: 

MDS-d40dl 73f3cb0c734135e47bc4d8a10fb 

SHA512-

76c83f2948cblc49b3da02051e8197ea6c3dd7d46f30b220b6bla08cb73a82cl4e6e3cl03fb 

e8f908a3 

ddl 6add0add8 8ca988f1 ef7 e454d57b8261 f36a9020df 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .AccessLogActivity.Activity _ 001.Preserved.zip: 

MD5- fac48842b84a55c5cc7aff22ada0b887 

SHA512-

4ac6f6e06c3 f7 43 a6195617b9f832 7825b2 l 0eccde94 3b250b6fe07fa95 07 e4 fa67 a92b5 9a92 

41754db 

4b87eeelc3dd4104e66aa90b57c05575e0af23b0768fe 

banjocharlie l @gmail.eom.140779655869 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 001.zip: 

MD5- 3afb6853 f5cbe81 ce9d90987ee8829af 

SHA512-

e577eaa49958de8e9dabfac9a054d7489a7bd1248cb0ale0d1078bb32301358ea6df36afcd4 

e47ff346b 

223b2fad3fc8068e2eda15788de4ac7b4026387ac02d 

banjocharlie l@gmail.corn.140779655869 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 002.zip: 

MD5-2990663b25bb9f86ec7ala12bb0727d4 

SHA512-

9e9def951fc866c62f74d94la5b3431db442eed86557cca951f2b91a283ec424220d7ba638e 

4ef8fe646 

85d35ac05b0e3674c71460c0be00cf89le108af34302 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 
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1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, Califomia 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharliel@gmail.com.140779655869.Drive.DriveFi1es_003.zip: 

. MD5- 052fc260c18e8e4f2ab0f954921ae293 

SHA512-

a0cl 16de50e21f0ceb16cbdc77f01bd5fd3fc96769ddf7a7adlf60ad9ba01100b48644aa3687 

5d40643c 

9d953da20ed3 5dda3426d83 5h23 9bf 4b8ed9f891 fec8 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 004.zip; 

MD5- 313a9adffd494f3081 c60f27befb6de6 

SHA512-

fl Ob 1a9d582fb02fea12848079fl 46b028c562f3c03222e4601babf762737 a87b8bc59f81 f3d 

6984e484 

d6al Sf890f9fc72f05e3e7db669513fl de7fl 0982d90 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 005 .zip: 

MD5- 8ac84e7fab85a0b6151 c2b0ad85a896d 

SHA512-

9d2aa4a739ece986c87d9843af992c3edaffb06142d2954f512f24c3c89al152e8b2albd063f 

lbd4f8d9 

9eeld793969065d8elb68152ba16707d03c9bc16f67e 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 006.zip: 

MOS- d8d7d2ef6609e68ccb8c9a3fl fl 5494f 

SHA512-

df9c162fc206ce82022627e06e87ccb63f39c8a97c0da60dcb9bdf66bf75ed57d033bdc5de38 

88e0df89 

596e5bd2acf62d573676a8496e98dbebe14e5c29cldb 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 007 .zip: 

MDS-36d2223db78857f8b43fa058b83ca0f9 

SHA512-

7a450b516a4a945e5261f290fd3b2f55433b9c0fcc45b580127062c70e2470b2cc483015537 

4b3c788 
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9231caa067c824f733b73820212480460b9623e2545122 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 008.zip: 

MD 5- 07 d872dd03 8499fcfec8 l 884dc8b5 a 1 a 

SHA512-

fe3325385c06d609d71ca24a6lb562a22063f96e74a4cc957e2392142eed7a6b566686b4e5 

3dc32559 

87 e8d 114c 11 filaa 1 dda0fb02a 11 af6fl 91c52809b 181 aa 

banjocharliel@gmail.com.140779655869,Drive.DriveFiles_009.zip: 

· MD5- 0f9ebaf456a232a62619c46de2028088 

SHA512-

13 . 556c5896419d04a087f892f70f495aa39b0cf2af423b412c0915a8492b296bed314faf2869bc 

14i 0f483399 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

eacc2fae0ccf.3ccb02b4f28b7204cd24b295e2ce39f9 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869.Driye.DriveFiles_01 0.zip: 

MD5-lb06c75c89efcc4781a08b20de485127 

SHA512-

dd9f884125f8950b0d7 4 773 fb5972 f5afa4 7 4924aa4b3 c0b4 700d9edc04eb58485b8e99cbc2 

edclacd5 

c69fild84d3646480b56a4ee3f9d39470666df.312b023f 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869.Drive.DriveFiles_011.zip: 

MD5- lbf45c98218c229655bbc44ef42eb799 

SHA512-

fa0485e8bb 1 e4b08c243 l c97 4c3 777 47 caf9d8d067 aa470c0fb3 fl 7 5c 1c4a94b514c879560f 

d0a3daec3 

387147dc9ab7db8bdac63bed6256c9304ae3103953ab 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 012.zip: 

MD5- ffilb19al 11052ea4d0f7c4fb2bfde5eb 

SHA512-

INVENTORY AND RETURN - Google Records 
Page 5 of27 
KCPAO Rev. 01.01.21 

Jon Tunhelm, Prosecuting Attorney 
Thurston Counly Courthouse 
2000 Lakeridge Dr. SW, Building 2 
Olympia, WA 98512 
360-786-5540 



6f75512a373a459de54efc6a87400fff2147e320a89b4c657e9259eaeld1569d038e57cbc5ed 

2 bd23104 
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b6442b4082129d45b2b4b6f8 f44427 6al 482d43c48305 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharliel@gmail.com.l40779655869.Drive.DriveFiles_013.zip: 

MD5- cada059ca71675e84dd987351c69f812 

SHA512-

f038b40e53a8f143d6183e6e696d5cc3eelc740f93ae3ea8b518dc04974894f904b4a4ba2eb 

ac7de208 

d252fb2be52e99e0adeac3ff5bace0aa914efe18cc211 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 014.zip: 

MD5- 5bdbe84 fc316bbe 18b61 bafD9a9252ab 

SHA512-

943764aeb0db5a9a33a9c5bea4975392e634cfd4df4e14d4dlb369741726e2e9346363560b 

d72e6ac2f 

efcf44d559fe96cf843 f6b7 af64 7 60e202ef36e9cdc52 

banjocharlie1@gmail.com.140779655869.Drive.DriveFiles_Ol5.zip: 

MD5- 81bb9eed6190375f5f5e54ea9d877711 

SHA512-

f4c3118ef4a9ba3d4864cd2e3895788a0eee627b57e02611870b7a2facda2d88207dal3872a 

e7f9f7521 

916fe77a9857352c7ca746566d48dlcf8375d820bb6e 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655 869 .DriveAssociatedTargets.SharedDri ves( a.k.a. Te 

amDrives) 

_ 00 I .Preserved.zip: 

MD5- cb56ea2caa43315680dfa218d8e 16814 

SHA512-

lbcb35b70b104ele0b5084889014fea88c776d0aaaf60033al88d1220ef9ef650f58c4d5993 

34366c48 
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8e0f75dS98287a4e9eb83S0710fildfeea669lflea30ae 

2 banjocharlie l@gmail.com. l 4077965S869 .OriveAssociatedTargets. SharedDri ves( a.k.a. Te 

3 amOrives) 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12. 

_001.zip: 

MOS-10aa9ddb9e38476a9a7bcb8de31e3b0c 

SHAS12-

139c4de9d77c24c796bdc3c3ee84d848d627abb70fc5a0d75a7aa78680fd7ad07ed23cf37ac 

62892c76 

97d4fb9S78dac74cb7b9bed33f4ee3702d50002e5b298 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@g6ogle.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharliel@gmail.com.1407796S5869 .OriveMobileBackups.Backup _ 001 .Preserved.zi 

13 • p: 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

MOS-71 lbS33dc3f2d9a6c93a905ead3c0093 

SHA512-

424f75e6001a7ac946586c79693d4feSac738abb4c7f3441aS67df45e0088f8779ac440389b 

18alle54 

caeb0f4710dc653ae40c28lc8ba77cbf6780180632c8b 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869.OriveMobileBackups.Backup_00l.zip: 

MOS- le8b3fS235b9404b5a18dd5d8723d507 

SHA512-

alfillb0c22ad44c7beadacd21700369242be65425295c3cf3e8745c8ce4eldl25dca6e6e2cl 

22 · 15e0fafa9 

23 

24 

25 

96aae05a7c49733674bd23d6d55351daff2b77eccf61 

banjocharliel@gmail.com.14077965S869.GoogleAccount.ChangeHistory _001 .zip: 

MO5-f7924a5b72a77604afl8ec3b8bba7376 

SHAS12-
26 

7672c8f5f74677a7d5068a017f3 0aa30S3 73cfl afil789426fa62c782c3d7fb63134638e06266 
27 b134900 

45334cl Ocb6afl f9cS707131 a4d2bcdfd99a2S4b490e4 
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27 

banjocharlie l@gmail.corn.140779655869 .GoogleAccount.Subscriberinfo _ 001.zip: 

MD 5- 912e4 7 a86b922c8f 41 bfcd5bea5cef4a 

SHA512-

738d79a856dbad47edafde96e674174424bflld5e5a6dbe8fcdd73d6414553222dccbbc0882 

bf259321 

fD27a00a621fl7901078e8b452b0493c7d0fle52a072e 

banjocharliel@gmail.corn.140779655869 .GoogleChat.Grouplnfo _ 001.zip: 

MD5- 2e668b0409f2792dd0fal 6ba965ed793 

SHA512-

e1263817elb014dd86tbce9e70579ed8da36f84173937ced92916d562cle29715cb9b0c130 

dl6792bc 

920203a0dc9f3d3a83 l 67ec2798772435afl a70653289d 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharliel @gmail.corn. 140779655869.GoogleCh at.GroupTasks_00l.Preserved.zip: 

MD5-4d0d5ddab7346ec856da9d69d8d54b3f 

SHA512-

6cf252a9c79abaefl fe764e61654df9b641668788418e7 la762c33fcdf58e71 b8b4af80014 l 6 

5d4667e4 

8af146c9fd86c7c12033eede4973a765la2b33bac981 

banjocharliel@gmail.corn.140779655869 .GoogleChat.GroupTask s _ 001 .zip: 

MD5-a4fild54a4b8d354586cd18d37eaed585 

SHA512-

29003e47fada41ad95246629a5096883e8d3bl9059229fdbe2542cela5eld5deb7f9aebbd24 

70e6b83 

59ebf287274f516e833alfdb0e64752d0756112b80580e 

banjocharlie l @gmail.corn.140779655869 .GoogleChat.Messages _ 00 I .Preserve d.zip: 

MD5 - fc907ffa35e829dbb108abc19d30b2d9 

SHA512-

e9396ffdea336984428f3e449a644cade4a3dfc020afb07e508d2b672b2ec4d2la6a6d15d167 
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1 39d4bc8 
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3 
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10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 . 

17 

18 

19 

efc34ftb2aa831439d56d709a7618aa80105efeae1617 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655 869 .GoogleChat .Messages_ 001.zip: 

MDS- al 8f5fd948c83a2eb94079913a3etb87 

SHA512-

17649aaef2b96bb90a25335761c83la152cc2f25146fe681bc65ea94ed0a757710851009c6a 

267e373d 

21c6e96fe5101332eb622f9e00a0f88c7ef6dac730b36 

banjocharliel@gmail.corn.140779655869.GoogleChat.Userinfo _00l.zip: 

MD5-3cdcd18399348629dfcdab0ae81dl0a2 

SHA512-

75a64b733c424f3f550126b85b83978a0b4030710a500f4be43c6c924ec93f19774d9c5f244 

540d89cb 

eae7a003e5a85be95f8c41595ce010b46e7b24ab4cdbl 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, Califomia 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharlie l@gmail.com.140779655869. GooglePhotos.PhotoResourceLegal _ 001.zip: 

MD5- f9b45eff4eaeb5b76f36f65c252a76tU 

SHA512-

343dba8f5250708794651fl75dd04670c01 e6bd3b5962928ab8d8162032fl 9cc3e64a4b50f 

20 b8fab30f8 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

32b49dccb±blb3bla9c6f25cb550abd522c4a2a730edb 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.14077965 5869. GooglePhotos.PhotoS ubscriptionAndOrders _ 0 

01.Preserv 

ed.zip: 

MD5- 963de7e26a087a6f928acecfl4e1008d 

SHA512-

a813c092c83lfee2d5932f4c971fd9lfc836ee0d6c8c9bl416203fab0a7ca30e8ddlf4a06512 
27 

2f42048e 

b6434387728947ff9ccbdlbd862afaead15c44756a97 
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banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.14077965 5 869. GooglePhotos.PhotoSubscriptionAndOrders _ 0 

2 01.zip: 

3 MD5- 8aaflf3e7bl5314a8ef6af813dfbf544 

4 SHA5l2-

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

29e4013b7c34066156f5e6fc485dblca876f8aab664682e754fad9c00el110b553151aecbdb 

f23370e0 

e9277da800b65387fc7a266d50222895d7e5ele4f6be0 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Hangouts.ContentAndMetadata_ 001.zip: 
' MD5- fae994cd95345bl 15fff7181fe211673 

SHA512-

lO 97781la7f4859c77adcfa7de0747d4f4d8951590898069887a840e499c2c4c8c44ce632b30d 

11 8c6f2b3b 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

6b8371eba3845a5c4d6f28049d4ede45f58f3777c73e8 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869 .LocationHistory.Records _ 00 I .zip: 

MD5- df55a214cc1990254f3a37014da6494a 

SHA512-

96ba613f7023c198acb3663c5839c4fa6b54feed3a12a658dae7091c4fd7ae3ce0790652b3b 

ddad47c7 

.zip: 

33c62ead95541 b79cea903089c7dab 11 f128286a03cae 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .LocationHistory.SemanticLocationHistory _ 001 

MD5-d89al6390c42e009d535dfl b46c7a91 c 

SHA512-

44clc7f7078720a3cf4e31515645db2c74dcb2ea46bb07371b3975b8f42b64939701cc0cf15 

fbd4b4cc 

9cf366935a2bfdea01865840448dd90f5303 8c8d5b3ef 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .LocationHistory.Tombstones _ 001.zip: 

MD5- 13f4a8886036833355fdab7b32d7e008 
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2 

SHA512-

17f2092fd1867e700ebd0509abfd87ebc4077b29f67284eceaaed95bd810972e90a4a4d9a58 

3 9375b806 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

lb0ff4b4e23f38b0ee751aelcac0d7f2964dbdaab092f 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Mail.MessageContent_ 001.zip: 

MD5-74fb5527b28bb662aa02b95f74d64420 

SHA512-

9e0f78cefa5ea2a45e4570dlel 1935b24f82ae742685f47e07e8fe34dfc7c3d5ec87cca611729 

5f009a35 

8cc2ae965e07b2f612ed6012802681ddfd569c28c7c 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869.Mail.Messagelnfonnation_OOl.zip: 

MDS-79082a2edd5a1611784fee4a34963212 

SHA512-

702e4bl84e327750869142644f36a967d0d5c3837baf7c815b502ec2b2a7ce044c8c30a824 

ec54d89a 

a2a94ddfb513b8e53a6e95f80fbc07f458f535734fd00f 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Preserved_ 001 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 001 .zip: 

MDS-f4c6d3ecb5dffcc2b60ee2b 1 c798e333 

SHA512-

0b2229e9235d443540a5ec139fa5flaa34d9e3ab6595e0c976b40ef3a7d8d19659cb34a6d00 

ae981340 

181d469ab12106fa481ab72dlfD400d8el83cdc9c7ef8 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www .google.com 

banjocharliel@gmail.com.140779655869.Preserved_001.Drive.DriveFiles_002.zip: 

MD5-2edbe5525e0e009418a2054c4e31b7ce 

SHA512-

6a5427a4e7cfa660ef89clb83b2e4b06e29575742bc0lc96a55d3a5477e024e980015306a7c 

cbfflbd4 

24beb4fb87347llfc23774db917203e17b9f32a24b239 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

banjocharliel@gmail.com.14.0779655869.Preserved_001.Drive.DriveFiles_003.zip: 

MD5- a72f32c2f471 lf6b161f8a4eel lf7752 

SHA512-

d347ed46bc05dl02cd3750bdfl7566992f6eflc3bb9d29960f106f9837e62a6c022d86349b5 

2db0ccf5 

91dlb2e37c474085fb384146440252a70e806d3d3edd7 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869.Preserved_ 00 l .Drive.DriveFiles _ 004.zip: 

MD5-5c9c48d2c9095ed45b3a69ed333af9b5 

SHA512-

ae39090ebca3807f825c44917b7018a18al344530c85071964239873e36fb2692e22d072a2 

a85f9e54 

6fe75fD380bc0b9d93daa7e4762a420590d7f2ef6123ac 

banjocharliel@gmail.com.140779655869.Preserved _001 .Drive .DriveFiles_005.z ip: 

MD5- d2e2f809a754776373a62c5e50838372 

SHA512-

4886d671f9f2e57d6067b304f384f48f27160b5fa43381b3013e62fc332e627ccae733947a59 

c6d8653 

87aaa54f496d2cafeebacbe402f2c0289ab3ac23da94d 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Preserved_ 00 l .Drive.DriveFiles _ 006.zip: 

MD5-0322bde4222d39a579475257c4dlb209 

SHA512-

027ddef428b544a8ad836bf708d4ea80795e96ef544f943dcb5f63470814cf6db4b795c8610 

6f4fc0fd6 

cb6233390ld819452570aa8e727f9la946d6160545fl 
. \ . 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharlie1@gmail.com.140779655869.Preserved_001.Drive.DriveFiles _007.zip: 

MD5- 5e l 6e8ae4ea017036efed02052689dfe 

SHA512-

aacd5c34826d9cd0fd376fc3d2830b6ecable00eee64473d3c2calaa7fef625385f3974b0155 
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I fal07212 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

48cbcfele6eb72b4aa309ad5bcf846f98a382d7f24eb 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Preserved_ 001 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 008.zip: 

MD5-45eba0e5e307a10f2ff3a4375a8495b0 

SHA5i2-

64b09cb1a54f849e7da42a5f4be856bdb5c030e6953304cd54808a5b7725c88f797286f3c07 

7ac4e4ee 

025d24aedfc62e43ae4fda712d1838ed089fcf9194d9a 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Preserved_ 001.Drive.DriveFiles_ 009 .zip: 

MOS- 199368b9e05ad0de739e6bb724944a7b 

SHA512-

11 63ae9e84d61072e3ee7fcec01a41560eb2a56b4d1085d8b3395la399871bfd5930ac405684 

12 d4a16fcb7 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

c0d6c345a887c5e4a47fe26452e5a4dl267f290a2d63c 

banjocharliel@grnail.eom.140779655869.Preserved _00l .Orive.OriveFiles _0l0.zip: 

MOS- 5c469b676127784fl a96ec69391 0bf27 

SHA512-

ed46937dcd99dd6cfl88bab58a04b87619994438791850dfc4a37b4d09997a0ac93f2fcd00c 

141c623e 

8755e39dcac60b28d92a6cb86fde678cec4b7954f65c2 

19 banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869.Preserved_00l.GoogleAccount.ChangeHistory 

20 _ 001.zip: 

21 

22 

23 

MD5-bd44e382ela3ffed5b7e7b5067elded9 

SHA512-

5fc3c054ef5ae6723b73376b5fl 7b04e0cb85e5bdab5d323760290cb6b216e7b7ddf3018198 

24 
b983ad4f 

25 

26 

27 

la253a794d36feed90862bfcflc33ef93bblb8d45be0e 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom .140779655869 .Preserved_ 001.GoogleAccount.Subscriberinfo _ 
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1 001.zip: 

2 MD5- 947ddf78c4b165e05eldd657873e71fe 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

SHA512-

83 adb9a4d92c91973 0fl eed8daf5dbecbbd2fa5 fa3 0045acbal a5b615eb6807 c580fl 8c921 ac 

f47fe9f68 

94f9b9986502bcc0efe180f7ba807e065c33dc868e4 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869.Preserved_0Ol.GoogleChat.Grouplnfo_00I.zip 

MD5- 157cc9c4e3ecl blde48efc767830e248 

SHA512-

a18bd502f0a67715d4659ce953c52fc9fcl l56707e0da5c91a77399c72f310a68c91c026ccaf 

11 e73a848c 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

fb4f52c4438e4b615016cdffefbefaee5d5d0be49e37 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Preserved_ 001.GoogleChat.Userlnfo _ 001.zip: 

MD5- 8b0d51aa4946802bb19519f6d6385766 

SHA512-

e503c9db18f63f063c0e0c29dffB2961a3e5d3ele37c9c6deb8c7d52flb509ce934e5a62e769 

3294eaab 

77c78f54f55d5173bcf61db340ba632279546blc2b90 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Preserved_ 001.GooglePhotos.PhotoResourceL 

egal_00l. 

zip: 

MD5- 13baeeeed52e445a448f613870b64188 

SHA512-

cea17fd04c596550f030566186037bceaf942d0988fa9fec9c5d8c850fb88180d8813415dd8 

b955f9a4d 
24. 

25 

26 

27 

dlf98f9be9263b92027c78405blca6e3dble859b3f35 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Preserved_ 001.Hangouts.ContentAndMetadata 

_001.zip: 

MD5- 456930c14ebcf0b710b734fb6b1593fd 

SHA512-
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

fafaa4795f1324590a9ebf9c840be4318962e935c4013b4a64982fe8f8fde51fe4bc16c87aelf 

d93le176 

fdece946f8946cc070430bld8955d986f26aad6bf73 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869.Preserved_00I.Mail.MessageContent_00l.zip: 

MD5- f91d6a428747ef533f5639da484de20c 

SHA512-

la26df399b068e78cab81f73bedc3e43758026b61b68ab62f7aedd549fbc897324446b801e5 

lO b0a3c80d 

11 1 aca36f224f5dcl 1 bc2c36dd929d9bcd4b653b360ff5d 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

zip: 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.14077965 5 869 .Preserved_ 00 I .Mail .Messagelnformation _ 001. 

MDS-6efd0760c2d34f9b0198c8f7c22e82c0 

SHA512-

b304c9bla2d8926c15066dec862413f4c583bb44371bl9ed4a56d95a96c28cea2be3f0d205 

61ffbce78 

fcc80dc5d07369e6aa4f383b18ad127f448951d71456b 

01.zip: 

banjocharlie l@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Preserved __ 0O l .Voice.Subscriberlnformation_ 0 

MD5- 24f3850906f45560308a028d53cd9ec2 

SHA512-

5d4ba93d78cabl9f947a457016b65eb6782f0c10062a9087cdf59552962fb79aca51c46ce98 

93elcbe3 

40b60abc837cd63d268a00587d8f68d30c9led0b9690f 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869.Voice.Billing_00l.Preserved.zip: 

MD5- 52bfb54a843430e7dde6b99bcfeaa28d 

SHA512-

e842945923cdb76121883c8f61 f2f34eb2f7342a9eb 1512396433cfl fe9cd6beda330a0126a7 

35c8862 
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2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 , 

JO 

11 

12 , 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

65dl15344c01dc4304a30be04ba1679ee9219893c56ff 

banjocharlie l @gmail.eom.140779655869 .Voice.Billing_ 001.zip: 

MD5- 081103ae5ddbdad7263e76db8ffe6c12 

SHA512-

948e7cf3a9ca4eadb3eba8282aee409129cb42e3fe9d3158e8e7b2c22d765166d0f98670058 

39f4cc45 

d809dd0a6d31870f557e6c3bl f6bf5e6928820061 0f9c 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, Califomia 94043 

www.google.com 

banjocharliel@gmail.eom.140779655869 .Voice.Communications_ 001.Preserved.zip: 

MD5- d8e216fl 30c50d04cde61eb0f9e3c76b 

SHA512-

fcdcf5686a3ee8202c0dalfccb8de34fd5cf39cl l5315d956201e0374435ddcff05c7e5c99fd6 

2215649 

2822a458f8d04ee7967be8fe6f58706519e90ecb79f8 

banjocharlie l @gmail.corn.140779655869. Voice.Communications_ 00 l .zip: 

MD5- ddd8f01 al 8da 179ff215a27b6226 l 9a8 

SHA512-

a759abe4b7bae224576c404174e2ac4484ada5023f855dbb594543a2cf30c043205ba8b48f0 

3cdf6cc4 

69de0ab6259c0f7652f6d5dd43d2a35ba248736267626 

banjocharlie l@gmail.corn.140779655869 .Voice.Subscriberlnfonnation _ 001 .zip: 

MD5- 0356b7fled06780e8024a3e3d839d68e 

SHA512-

a6495d255c13380309a821faaeddfd06728de9278b506cc1854d7b51d68a3663281102e9d2 

6576b0a4 

18991b18e80777bfa626c036bad368f62c2879d32c31e0 

dcnorrislm. GmaiLContacts. Preserved. vcf: 

MDS-754ae6cdd690leaf737d4766eeea77d4 

SHA512-
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7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

. 27 

el 6b74af5070b4b8c5:f833dd2dc8f3aae6a95eea9b8ID3d9e814d 13df48fe08dc050ID6e93a8 

aa3a101f4 

e089ID33298855f252lb61efc9a22bc63a6fdc6c88d 

dcnorrislm. Gmail.Contacts. vcf: 

MD5- 754ae6cdd6901eaf737d4766eeea77d4 

SHA512-

el6b74af5070b4b8c5:f833dd2dc8f3aae6a95eea9b8ID3d9e814d13df48fe08dc050ID6e93a8 

aa3al01f4 

e089ID33298855f252lb61efc9a22bc63a6fdc6c88d 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www .google.com 

dcnorrislm@gmail.eom.1065826530979.AccessLogActivity.Activity_00l.001.zip: 

MD5- cc76fa2afl bf7c6eb0b2e72bd22122ac 

SHA512-

67a3205b0df8c532adl5f744f8cd275df6b99b0ad3c3f28d98e82af822b844f5b69e0b83fc5e 

96tb971 f 

c7bf78d8b96713f68df8f726b052767a38a78c2ed3:f8 

dcnorrislm@gmail.com.1065826530979 .AccessLogActivity.Activity _ 00 l .Preserved.zip: 

MD5- 52f9bdef795d8a9d596f41 a2bf612b8d 

SHA512-

f44bb l 6805434605263bf7898811 0ededbf6e0f37ffcb6e47e0429cfaf29bba53838631 b0efi:l 

80df68cill 

e9aec05db63645cbaab2cc50a81a567ab20de3a7651 

· dcnorrislm@gmail.com.1065826530979.Drive.DriveFiles_OOl .001 .zip: 

MD5-3db3216d84a93ID47383571317a02195 

SHA512-

122d24089a0c818c22b594b87efd9:f8c659fe0c345538687f4223c4d3e8e7c3a4fl 1240fe065 

edtD0c6f 

aa6ba51e6d503c6e59b5b8376db1856f6c13866f083a 

dcnorrislm@gmail.com.1065826530979 .Drive.DriveFiles _ 002.00 I .zip: 
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3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 : 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

MDS-67bdl beae6996373f91 0cef4b6ad86fe 

SHA512-

c46903c3a54edda5b02fc9da40e6b1362195eb0a9e037497695245bc1503cec44e825db993 

9daadbd8 

5lbe4ael59a5f2b59535e061bel3129da6d4022acdd791 

dcnorrislm@gmail.eom.1065826530979.DriveAssociatedTargets.SharedDrives(a.k.a.Tea 

mDrives)_ 

00 I .Preserved.zip: 

MDS-8cb0ab2ffa3156l 34eabba9882fDcc70 

SHA512-

7775353d9928654c680750bae76c3c8da9a2493e14ad4ea2fd3df85bf52aa2d668f5858fae4e 

468b5eb 

eb896f2814f7b8410d6462c2a3dffa29ce077fb3ca0e0 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www.google.com 

dcnorrislm@gmail.com.106582653 0979 .DriveAssociatedTargets.SharedDri ves( a.k.a. Tea 

mDrives)_ 

001.zip: 

MD5-34d982b2d09740a3845853749efaa6da 

SHA512-

752dfd7694d746c730ae4a320b957242fa6d664273blcc746c75117be3324d7d0dfl 19b6bf 

611d362d 

07832dd 1 a2582f2821bf9477b0877920eed96130839fa3 

dcnorris1m@gmail.com.1065826530979 .DriveMobileBackups.Backup _ 001.Preserved.zip 

MD5- 19al 71e385016d41215e2d8c151e5296 

SHA512-

91b5ca2d2139fD3cf41eed066d2d6f5c884f3fbc54203albce4add78103efad47eb3cc38e445 

0bd746ab 

81f4b322f7effb47798adc3069f8ec0441210671cb10 
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6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

dcnorrislm@gmail.com. l 065826530979 .DriveMobileBackups.Backup __ 001.zip: 

MOS-6459dbbcf5387e3dcd382a5201a31a33 

SHA512-

354650ca4191b0567e0defdf72dbeafacba0d9abb62lf793335e7a6a5826e8b8b6b34fa5184 

89c51c7c 

1 c9262b4a247470888e8caaf2fa0f.2ffc32eea8691150 

dcnorrislm@gmail.com.1065826530979 .GoogleAccount.ChangeHistory _ 001.zip: 

MD5-ad06d66c67a735d237045ba6e717f682 

SHA512-

3 7cf507926c5f95d90146d669f5a9ecad 1 c4eaf36969b20f3bb 147d5aca74f5955502cl b8144 

56c19d6 

e12e3d 1 bf5862f88555d9d08f8d8ff6ee4d6c7b5de20a 

dcnorrislm@gmail.com.1065826530979.GoogleAccount.Subscriberinfo _ 001 .zip: 

MOS-cf75ca8fd564c38619ae590cbf68bal 5 

SHA512-

aca9ecaf4b0884b3023bbc894719bf0857d0771c568b4265066fe26f810b0c438934af0c0cl 

0f81df10d 

3c1684618982d559495709314bb24aca6bdff303f78b 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, California 94043 

www.google.com 

dcnorrislm@gmail.eom.1065826530979.GoogleChat.Grouplnfo_00l.zip: 

MO5-4dd557be2ab835f251924bacelac8889 

SHA512-

86dfef678b41d5c25a718d56bac8ca1326ede900f3de7e8d0a9e6963b1318068fbf243ba652 

0f881f7d4 

3c46e24c49cf6cc32a959bllc01297b831896cbbe83c 

dcnorris1m@gmail.com.1065826530979.Goog1eChat.GroupTasks_001.Preserved.zip: 

MOS-35430330a8t77d72a86f03fa53f2d996 

SHA512-

9def67213e8c689810351dla25a15dl3b24eaa64a51779cd9fea5b6e20d31c79cc35b377el6 
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1 05f85b07 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

7760f5d59ee86c0a61a9b2f703cb4fb94a6706bf5310d 

dcnorris1m@gmail.com.1065826530979.GoogleChat.GroupTasks_001.zip: 

MD5-d8e240b5bb087b66dc35e2e9d216b604 

SHA512- . 

4853 5a7778e4684486ef20ef3 5f77 d4a7 ab2d98 8bd5dc2ecfdd4 f 46b 162793 8a4cefa 1 bf0fdf5 

ed74240 

6989c4cdb0f2546a52feaca317fill ddl 843365db4971 

dcnorrislm@gmail.com.1065826530979 .GoogleChat.Messages _ 001.Preserved.zip: 

MDS-06d 11 fac86560c998dceb71118624095 

SHA512-

42e4f2bfc3d2955f4636979c23dbafc24ee 1 a12c6fcb4fbf3431e63823109ca60fd22dl 9ea74c 

4d5e6ba 

1 debbedefl 5645ec964404a233fd 1160bfddd8bfl 6ac 

dcnorrislm@gmail.com.1065826530979 .GoogleChat.Messages _ 001.zip: 

MDS-d06fl 774246137f2ab3a3ca27ce6a4f7 

SHA512-

4d0446ba43983852bcb7fe9f69617fldl 4fl 991 db871259da429d3fdd51bbc09c7c70010242 

b8cea573 

4c9c987f4107b6c21e00ec04f3d406b07aada884683dl 

Google LLC USLawEnforcement@google.com 

1600 Amphitheatre Parkway Mountain View, Califomia 94043 

www.google.com 

dcnorrislm@gmail.com.1065826530979. GoogleChat.Userlnfo _ 00 l .zip: 

MD5- 55d39c8c54fb974c0618dbfca9bd7ee4 

SHA512-

b8e784e240ea9800fb06c3cce08bb09b18ce711795cfDf5798d3bblccd2415c4c4fD51d755a 

afaeb9e5e 

329e082eb7493d32db77a112b402d262900739199703 

dcnorrislm@gmail.com.106582653 0979. GooglePhotos.PhotoResourceLegal_ 001.zip: 

MDS- e7172e2e4 l 1 fl 99b45317921 e8a6e7ad 
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Total Number of Redactions in Document: 670

Redaction Reasons by Page

Page Reason Description Occurrences

1 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

1

1 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

2

4 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

1

6 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

14

Redaction Date:  4/28/2023 7:27:10 AM
Redaction Log
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7 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

13

8 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

22

9 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

20

10 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

19
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11 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

20

12 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

15

13 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

2

14 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

1

Redaction Date:  4/28/2023 7:27:10 AM
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15 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

9

16 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

22

17 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

32

18 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

32
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19 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

11

22 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

2

23 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

5

26 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

17
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27 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

18

28 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

20

29 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

20

30 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

17
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31 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

19

32 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

4

33 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

8

34 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

4
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42 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

6

43 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

4

44 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

10

45 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

2
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47 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

2

48 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

6

49 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

11

50 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

24
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51 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

17

52 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

27

53 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

13

54 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

24
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55 502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); 
RCW 10.97.130 provide that information 
revealing the identity of child victims of 
sexual assault is exempt from disclosure.  
“Identifying information” is defined as the
child victim's name address location 
photograph and in cases in which the 
child victim is a relative or stepchild of the
alleged perpetrator identification of the 
relationship between the child and the 
alleged perpetrator.  This protected 
information has therefore been redacted 
from the identified documents.

12

58 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

2

59 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

11

60 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

1
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62 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

4

65 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

7

66 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

13

67 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

23
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68 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

18

69 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

23

70 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

15

71 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

17
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72 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

4

75 503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please 
provide clarification and the City will 
reconsider application of this exemption.

4
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Reason Description Pages
(Count)

502 Child Vic Sex

Child – Victim of Sexual Assault Crime.  
RCW 42.56.070(1); RCW 42.56.240(5); RCW 
10.97.130 provide that information revealing
the identity of child victims of sexual assault
is exempt from disclosure.  “Identifying 
information” is defined as the child victim's 
name address location photograph and in 
cases in which the child victim is a relative 
or stepchild of the alleged perpetrator 
identification of the relationship between 
the child and the alleged perpetrator.  This 
protected information has therefore been 
redacted from the identified documents.

1(1)
4(1)
6(14)
7(13)
12(15)
13(2)
14(1)
15(9)
16(22)
17(32)
19(11)
8(22)
9(20)
10(19)
11(20)
18(32)
22(2)
23(5)
26(17)
27(18)
28(20)
29(20)
30(17)
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32(4)
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34(4)
42(6)
43(4)
44(10)
45(2)
47(2)
48(6)
49(11)
50(24)
51(17)
52(27)
53(13)
54(24)
55(12)

503 Child Vic Wit

Child – Victim or Witness to a General 
Crime.  Together RCW 42.56.070(1); 
RCW7.69A.030(3); RCW 7.69A.030(4) 
provide that the names addresses and 
photographs of a living child victim or 
witness to a crime are exempt from 
disclosure unless the child’s parent or 
guardian consents to disclosure and such 
information has been redacted from the 
identified documents.  If the requester can 
obtain the necessary consent please provide 
clarification and the City will reconsider 
application of this exemption.

1(2)
58(2)
59(11)
60(1)
62(4)
65(7)
66(13)
67(23)
68(18)
69(23)
70(15)
71(17)
72(4)
75(4)
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